Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Alexandra Palace and Park Board

TUESDAY, 21ST OCTOBER, 2008 at 19:30 HRS — PALM COURT SUITE 5, ALEXANDRA
PALACE, ALEXANDRA PALACE WAY, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22.

Councillors:

Councillor Cooke (Chair), Egan (Vice-Chair), Dogus, Hare, Oakes, Peacock, and Williams
Non-voting representatives:

Ms V. Paley, Mr M. Tarpey and Mr N Willmott

(Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee).

Observer:

Mr D. Liebeck (Chair, Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee).

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (late items

will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items with be dealt
with at items 10 & 14)

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS



A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

4. MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 46)

(1)  To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 22
July 2008, and the special meeting held on 26 September 2008
(ATTACHED)

(2)  To approve the minutes of the Consultative Committee held on
15 July 2008 (ATTACHED) and 14 October 2008 TO FOLLOW;

(3)  To receive the minutes of the Advisory Committee held on 7
October 2008 (TO FOLLOW) and to consider any
recommendations contained therein (see ATTACHED MARKED
A).

5. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS ; TO CONSIDER ANY QUESTIONS,
DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART FOUR,
SECTION B 29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION

6. PARK UPDATE (ACTIVITIES): (PAGES 47 - 52)

Report of the Park Manager Alexandra Palace - To update the Board on events and
works within the Park.

7. FIVE MONTHS RESULTS TO THE END OF AUGUST 2008 (PAGES 53 - 58)

Report of the Head of Finance - Alexandra Palace

8.  AUDIT REPORT - REPORT OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT INVESTIGATION (PAGES
59 - 86)

Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace

9. GOVERNANCE ACTION PLAN UPDATE (PAGES 87 - 102)



Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace

10. NEW ITEMS OF UNRESTRICTED URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent unrestricted business admitted under agenda
item 2 above.
11. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
The following items are likely to be subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public from the meeting as they contain exempt information as defined in Section
100a of the Local Government Act 1972; namely information relating to the business
or financial affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that
information).
12. MINUTES (PAGES 103 - 122)
To approve the exempt minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 22
July 2008, and the special meeting held on 26 September 2008
(ATTACHED)
13. LEASEHOLDER ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CRICKET CLUB (PAGES 123 - 130)
Report of the General Manager Alexandra Palace
14. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT EXEMPT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent exempt business admitted under To consider
any new items of urgent exempt business admitted under agenda item 2 above.
15. TO NOTE THE DATE OF THE REMAINING MEETING OF THE BOARD FOR THE
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09 -24 FEBRUARY 2009
Yuniea Semambo Clifford Hart
Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Committee Manager - Non Cabinet
River Park House Cttees
225 High Road Tel: 020-8489 2920
Wood Green Fax: 020-8489 2660
London N22 8HQ E-mail:clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk

13 October 2008






UNRESTRICTED MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND

Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

ARK BOARD

TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

Councillors Cooke* (Chair), Egan* (Vice-Chair), Dogus*, Hare*, Oakes®,

Peacock®, and Williams

Non-Voting Ms V. Paley*, Mr M. Tarpey*, Mr N. Willmott
Representatives:
Observer: Mr D. Liebeck*

*indicates Members present

Also present:

Mr D. Loudfoot - General Manager Alexandra Palace

Mr . Harris - Trust Solicitor

Mr M. Evison - Park Manager Alexandra Palace

Ms J. Parker - Director of Corporate Resources — LB Haringey
Mr C.Hart - Clerk to the Board — Cttee Manager — LB Haringey
MINUTE

NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

APBOO01. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY

Apologies for lateness were received on behalf of Councillors Dogus, and Oakes.

NOTED

APBO02.

URGENT BUSINESS:

The Clerk to the Board — Mr Hart, advised the Board that whilst there were no
items of urgent business the General Manager had TABLED an amended
Appendix Il to Item 8 on the agenda.

NOTED

APBOO03.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
There were no declarations of interests.

NOTED

APBOO04.

MINUTES:
a. Minutes of the meeting of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board - 10
March 2008, and special meetings held on 26 February, and 19 March
2008
RESOLVED

That the minutes of meetings of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board
held on 10 March 2008, and the special meetings held on 26 February,




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

and 19 March 2008 be agreed as an accurate record of the proceedings.

b. Minutes of the Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee — 12
February 2008

RESOLVED

That the minutes of meeting of the Alexandra Palace and Park
Consultative Committee held on 12 February 2008 be agreed as an
accurate record of the proceedings.

c. Minutes of the Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee 18 March
2008 (attached), and 8 July 2008 and to consider any recommendations
contained therein

18 March 2008
RESOLVED

That the minutes of meeting of the Alexandra Park and Palace
Advisory held on 18 March 2008 received and noted.

i. 8 July 2008

The Clerk to the Board — Mr Hart — advised that the minutes of the
meeting of the Advisory Committee — although in draft form, were
awaiting clearance and therefore had not been circulated. However
there were circulated the Advisory Committee recommendations of 8
July 2008 which had specifically requested that the Board consider
this evening.

The Chair thanked the Clerk for his brief explanation and referred the
Board to the circulated deliberations of the Advisory Committee which
related to its deliberations — firstly on 8 July 2008, and secondly of 5
February 2008 of which in particular the Board had been as yet
unable to express a view or give a clear response. The Chair
advised that he wished the Board to respond on both sets of
resolutions and give responses at this point in the proceedings.

The Chair then asked Mr Liebeck — the Chair of the Advisory
Committee to advise the Board of the resolutions for the Board to
consider.

Mr Liebeck advised the Board that the circulated decisions of the
Advisory Committee
e gave a clear view of how the Advisory Committee felt in
respect of its concerns of how it was viewed, and that it would
appear that the resolutions of the Advisory committee of 5
February 2008 had been ignored at a subsequent 3 Board
meetings;
o that with regard to the current development situation and the




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

on-going and protracted process the Advisory Committee
were concerned at the lack of information forthcoming in
relation to progress

e The Advisory Committee had not had sight of documents that
it requested in respect of the draft lease and the Board’s
failure to disclose

e That the consultation process embarked upon by the Charity
Commission had been inadequate, hence the resultant
Judicial Review, and that there was a need to ensure that
future consultation was reflective of the previous inadequacies

e That the Advisory Committee felt that the Board was not
abiding by the requirements of the 1985 to use its best
endeavours to give effect to such reasonable
recommendations of the advisory Committee and that it was
not sufficient just to note the expressed concerns or requests
as agreed by the Advisory Committee for the Board to
consider;

e That the Advisory Committee was not being obstructive in its
expressions of concern but wished to work in conjunction with
the Board to ensure that all views and concerns were taken
account of and clear responses given;

In thanking Mr Liebeck for his summary the Chair advised that he
did have a number of suggested responses for the Board to
consider. In respect of the issue of the Board seemingly ignoring
the Advisory Committee’s expressed views on 3 separate occasions
it was the case that they had not been ignored but that the Board
was simply not in a position to respond on the issues until such time
that it had considered its position with regard to its preferred
partner. In apologising to the Committee that it had been under the
impression that it was being ignored the Chair commented that it
was the case that there was no further progress on the negotiations
with the Firoka group which could be publicly divulged — there were
discussions in relation to both legal and commercially sensitive
matters and that the Board would at a future meeting be considering
its options as regards the current situation. Once the Board had
deliberated upon a number of factors and then had reached a
decision then at that time the Advisory Committee would be
informed.

In relation to the six resolutions of the Advisory Committee of 5
February 2008 as detailed below the Chair felt that the Board
should deliberate on each of the said resolutions in turn.

N.B The following is a summary of discussions of the Board and not
a verbatim minute of the proceedings

RESOLUTIONS OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 5
FEBRUARY 2008

that in respect of a number of recommendations put to the Board by
the Advisory Committee on 16th October 2007 (and the subsequent




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

rejecting the Advisory Committee’s advice:

Resolution 1

response of the Board to those recommendations on 30th October
2007) (see attached marked A) the Advisory Committee request the
Board to respond to the following points of clarification in a clear
and considered manner giving reasons for either accepting or

i. that the decision of the Board on 30th October 2007 not
to review and/or reconsider the Board’s responses of 14th
November 2006 (as per attachment B), and deferring
such consideration until the Charity Commission had
indicated its position, was in the view of the Advisory
Committee, unacceptable and that it appeared to this
Committee that the Board was thereby failing to act in
accordance with the 1985 Act;

Resolution 2

ii. that in view of the Judicial Review Decision of 5™ October
2007 that the consultation process carried out by the
Charity Commission was flawed; when the Charity
Commission publishes its statement on how it intends to
carry out a further consultation the Advisory Committee
be provided with the relevant documents (unredacted) in
order to enable the Advisory Committee to consider the
proposals and express their view and tender advice to the
Charity Commission and to the Board;

The Board discussed resolution (i) & (ii) in detail as to whether
the Advisory Committee would be in a position to receive the full
terms of the lease in un-redacted form and sign a ‘non
disclosure agreement’ in terms of confidentiality.

Mr Liebeck commented that in terms of the findings of the
Judicial Review it had commented that the Charity
Commission’s consultation had been guided somewhat by the
views expressed by the Board and the preferred bidder and that
the Charity Commission accordingly carried out its consultation
based on such views. It was paramount that there be as much
disclosure as there could possibly be and that the Board, as a
public body needed to be sure that in any further consultation it
ws not being dictated to in any way and that it needed to be able
to give clear direction as to what it felt should be available to the
public.

In clarification to points raised , the Trust Solicitor — Mr Harris
stated that it would only be possible for the Board to disclose
information contained within a draft lease only at the express
permission of the Board, the Charity Commission, and the
proposed lessee, given that its contents had both clearly




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD

TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

At this poi

the

sensitive commercial/financial, and legal information that was of
a confidential nature which could not be exposed, as indeed
stated in the Judicial review judgement, and therefore
publication in an un-redacted form was not possible,(although
some documentation could be redacted). the Chair summarised
and in relation to resolutions (i) & (ii) the Board’s response to the
Advisory Committee would be as follows:

RESPONSE

i. that in view of the Judicial Review Decision of 5" October
2007 that the consultation process carried out by the
Charity Commission was flawed; when the Charity
Commission publishes its statement on how it intends to
carry out a further consultation the Advisory Committee
be provided with the relevant documents (minimally
redacted) in order to enable the Advisory Committee to
consider the proposals and express their view and tender
advice to the Charity Commission and to the Board;

ii. That the Board accepted, as did the High Court, that the
Charity Commission consultation was flawed and further
accepts the principle that in any further consultation by
the Commission the maximum number of relevant
documents be produced with the minimal redactions
possible, to recognise both the indications in the
judgement of Mr Justice Sullivan that some key
commercial information could be redacted, and the views
of the Charity Commission, the Board and the prospective
lessee.

nt in the proceedings, due to a disturbance caused by a Member

of the Public, the Board agreed to adjourn for a period of 10 minutes. The
Board adjourned at 20.35hrs and reconvened at 20.45hrs.

Resolution iii

iii. that the Board be asked to consider the points previously
made in respect of the lack of disclosure of the proposed
Lease and Project Agreement to the Advisory Committee,
and to comment on the view of this Committee that, had
proper disclosure been made, the outcome of the
Judicial Review may have been different;

The Board briefly discussed the issue of lack of disclosure of the
proposed Lease and Project Agreement to the Advisory Committee,
and to comment on the view of this Committee that, had proper
disclosure been made, the outcome of the Judicial Review may
have been different, and following discussion the Chair summarised

Board’s response to the Advisory Committee would be as




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

follows;
RESPONSE

That the comments of the Advisory Committee that had there been
disclosure of documentation the outcome of a judicial review
application may have been different or no such application might
have been made, be noted

Resolution iv

iv. that the Board should confirm that in respect of this
Committee it will in future adopt the policy, principles and
objectives of the London Borough of Haringey and central
Government in relation to the consultation process
concerning the Firoka proposals.

The Board discussed the resolution and commented that in
respect of the issues of the consultation process whilst the Board
sympathised with the views expressed the actual consultation
process was something that was formulated and undertaken by the
Charity Commission and therefore a process that the Board itself
was unable to comment upon as it was neither the Board’s or the
Borough’s consultation procedures. However the Chair commented
that the Advisory Committee may wish to advise the Charity
Commission of its views as to how it feels the Charity commission
should conduct any future consultation.

The Chair then summarised the Board’s response to the Advisory
Committee would be as follows;

RESPONSE

The Board could not provide this confirmation because the
consultation was by the Charity Commission and it is a matter for
the Commission to decide upon the appropriate process. The
Advisory Committee may wish to advise the Charity Commission of
its views as to how it feels the Charity commission should conduct
any future consultation.

Resolution v

V. that the Board agrees to respond in detail to the Advisory
Committee’s advice in future and provide the reasons for
either accepting or rejecting such advice;

The Board discussed the resolution and commented that the Board
will respond in detail to the Advisory Committee’s advice in future
and provide the reasons for either accepting or rejecting such
advice.




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

The Chair then summarised the Board’s response to the Advisory
Committee would be as follows;

RESPONSE

that the Board will respond in detail to the Advisory Committee’s
advice in future and provide the reasons for either accepting or
rejecting such advice.

vi. that the Board be requested to explain why the Board had not
notified the Committee of the proposed Licence agreement to be
entered into with the Firoka Group by APTL in May 2007, and the
consequences of such arrangements on the finances of APTL

RESPONSE
That this was not a matter within the remit of the Advisory
Committee

vii.  that the Advisory Committee did not wish to be seen as being

obstructive in its requests but was merely seeking to be properly
equipped to fulfil its duties under the 1985 Act and to act in the
best interests of the charity.

The Chair then summarised the Board’s response to the Advisory
Committee would be as follows:

RESPONSE

That the request of the Advisory Committee be noted. The Board'’s
responses were detailed in the above responses.

The Chair then referred to the resolutions of the Advisory Committee of 8 July
2008 and asked that the Board consider the resolutions and respond accordingly.

In relation to the resolutions the Chair advised that its was the case that the
resolutions of the Advisory Committee marked (A) had been responded to and,
following a brief discussion it was summarised:

Resolution (i)

The Advisory Committee notes with considerable concern that the Board has yet
to respond to the resolutions of the Advisory Committee of 5 February 2008 (see
attached, marked (i)) despite the Board meeting on three separate occasions ,
namely on 26 February, and 10 and 19 March 2008;

Response
That the Board notes the concerns of the Advisory Committee and that
the Advisory Committee be advised that the Board has considered the
resolution of the Advisory Committee of 5 February 2008 as detailed
above.




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

Resolution (ii)

That Board be requested without fail, to give due and proper consideration to the
above resolutions of 5 February 2008 at its forthcoming meeting on 22 July 2008,
and provide a detailed response thereto

Response

That the Board has considered the resolution of the Advisory Committee of 5
February 2008

Resolution iii

That the Board be asked to note the Advisory Committee’s concern at the brevity
and lack of any meaningful information imparted by the General Manager in
relation to the future of the asset at its meeting on 8™ July, 2008, against, in the
wider context of the lack of consultation in respect of other issues affecting the
Palace during the past year, including the terms of the proposed Agreements
with, and Lease to, Firoka, the matter of the licence agreement entered into with
Firoka, and the granting of an on-premises gaming licence for the World Darts
Championships.

The Chair reiterated the earlier comments expressed in relation to the future of
the asset, and that following detailed comment in respect of the resolution the
Chair summarised and the following response was agreed:

RESPONSE

That the Board notes the concerns of the Advisory Committee and advises that
the General Manager was unable to comment further on the current negotiations
with the preferred bidder due to their delicate and critical state and the complex
legal issues involved upon which further advice is awaited and that until such
discussions had been concluded and detailed advice received and then
considered by the Board in a further Special meeting there was no further
information to be imparted to the Advisory Committee in respect of progress at
this stage.

In relation to the resolutions the Chair advised that it was the case that the
resolutions of the Advisory Committee marked (B) in relation to the Alexandra
Park Club, the matter would be discussed during the exempt part of the
proceedings. However he asked that the Trust Solicitor give a brief outline of
where the Committee was in relation to negotiations.

Mr Harris advised the Board the cricket club had entered in to a lease in the
summer of 2003 at rental set for review in 5 years. The lease was now up for
review and the Trust was obliged in accordance with the terms of the 1985 Act to
let at the best rent that could reasonably be obtained. The trust was therefore in
negotiation with the Club as to the likely level of rent and negotiations were
currently progressing. The principles for the rent review were clearly defined and
the Trust was operating within those principles.




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

Mr Liebeck commented on the reports within the local press of the dramatic
increases in the rent levels which could easily prevent the Club from continuing
its operation and that surely it was a matter of principle on the part of the trust to
ensure that rent level as were at an affordable level to ensure continued local
community use. Councillor Oakes commented that it may be the case that a
number of the circulated rumours of likely increases may have been triggered by
the Club itself.

In response to further points of clarification Mr Harris reminded the Board that it
was obliged as a charity to obtain the best possible rent and would be in breach
of trust if it did not do so.

In response to the resolutions the Chair summarised and in respect of the
following resolutions the response were as indicated:

Resolution (i)

The Board notes the concerns of the Advisory Committee at rumours circulating
of the likely level of the increase of the rent

Response

The Board notes the concerns of the Advisory Committee at rumours circulating
of the likely level of the increase of the rent.

Resolution ii

That the Board be urged to set a rent which was at a reasonable and affordable
level, to ensure the continued existence and operation of the Cricket Club

Response

Whilst the Board notes and is mindful of the concerns of the Advisory Committee
to ensure that the Board sets a rent which was at a reasonable and affordable
level, to ensure the continued existence and operation of the Cricket Club, the
Advisory Committee be advised of the principal duty of the Board as Charitable
Trustees to set a rent at a level that is the best rent reasonably obtainable subject
to use; to the extent that there is a difference between a reasonable and
affordable rent and the best rent, if the Board were to set the former it would be
acting in breach of trust and this advice must therefore be rejected.

Resolution iii

That the Board consider agreeing a variation to the terms of the existing Lease to
permit the possible subletting of the Cricket Club facilities to other (cricket) users.
for example, during weekdays, to ensure it remains a viable entity

Response

That the Board have authorised officers to negotiate on this aspect of the
Alexandra Park Club’s desires




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

APBOO05.

QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS ; TO CONSIDER ANY
QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH PART FOUR, SECTION B 29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION
There were no questions, deputations or petitions.

NOTED

APBOO06.

AUDITORS TO THE PALACE
The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The General Manager, with reference to the current auditors (Deloitte and
Touche) to the Board and the services of the Senior Partner Mr Framjee,
informed Members that Mr Framjee would be leaving this firm at the end of 2008.
The report before the Board recommended that the Board continue with the
existing auditors for the audit of the 2008/09 accounts and then consider options
for review and a tendering process to be embarked upon.

The Chair asked if there were any points of clarification.

Councillor Hare commented that there has been some considerable debate when
the accounts had been considered during the February and March meeting
cycles with regard the appropriateness of considering a change and the seeming
resistance to such proposals despite concerns given at the familiarity of the
current auditor that whether there was a fair and independent assessment of his
findings. He also questioned the difficulties that would occur in changing auditors
at a certain stage in the current assessment process.

The Chair reminded the Board that it had confirmed the appointment of Deloitte
and Touche as its Auditors for 2007/8 and that this process would continue. The
Board was being notified that it was the intention of the Board to review the future
arrangements of external auditors commencing from 2009/10.

In response to further points of clarification from Councillor Hare, the LB
Haringey’s Director of Corporate Resources — Julie Parker, advised that the
auditing would continue with Deloitte and Touche and indeed the Board did
consider appointments on a yearly basis. Given the amount of activity in terms of
the previous accounts there was considerable understanding of how the accounts
were put together by the current auditor. On balance it was reasonable to tender
for the Auditor for 2009/10.

On a MOTION by the Chair it was:

RESOLVED

That approval be given to the appointment of Deloitte and Touche as the Trust’s
external auditors to carry out the 2008/09 audit of accounts, and that the General

Manager be authorised to commence the tender process for the selection of
external auditors for 2009/10.




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

APBOO07.

BANKING ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CHARITY:
The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The General Manager - Mr Loudfoot advised of the background to the banking
arrangements in that in respect of the trustee’s bank account as detailed within
the circulated report. Since 2002 the arrangement settled upon was that the
Charity’s current account would be maintained at a constant cleared overnight
balance with a bi-directional sweep carried out by the bank on a daily basis.

Mr Loudfoot reported that LBH had recently changed its banking provider from
the Co-Operative Bank to the Royal Bank of Scotland and the facility for
sweeping of the account was not possible ‘inter-bank’. This had led to the need
for the Local Authority treasury department to manually process a balancing
transaction on a daily basis. The automated sweep service did not attract a cost
to either organisation whereas the manual processing currently being undertaken
resulted in a charge.

In addition to the greater efficiency of the automatic sweep, the new provider also
offered an enhanced level of service and facilities in respect of account control
and this additional service would benefit the Charity in the operation of it's
banking arrangements.

In proposing the change in bank account, the opening or closing of a Charity
bank account would require the specific resolution of the charity trustees.

In respect of the account signatory arrangements Mr Loudfoot advised that the
existing signatories from the charity to the account were one officer and two
trustees. The Local Authority also had two signatories but under the agreed
protocol they did not authorise any transactions beyond the sweep arrangements.
The authorisation limits currently applicable had not been reviewed or updated for
many years, the existing mandate was for one signature for amounts up to
£5,000 and for any two signatures for amounts over £5,000. Mr Loudfoot felt that
it may be prudent at this time to review the mandate at the same time as the
proposed change of provider.

The Chair asked if there were any specific points of clarification.

Mr Tarpey, in commenting that the main reason for the proposed change was due
, in the main, to the sweep arrangements, sought clarification as to whether
Alexandra Palace Trading Lid were also required to change their banking
arrangements. Mr Loudfoot responded that the banking arrangements for APTL
were a matter for APTL and were unaffected by the proposed arrangements.

The Board briefly discussed the issue of the currently applicable mandate and
concluded that it did not wish to vary the arrangements.

The Chair then MOVED and it was:

RESOLVED




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

That the General Manager Alexandra Palace be authorised to open a
new bank account with the Royal Bank of Scotland and when
appropriate to close the existing accounts held at the Co-Operative
bank; and

That the mandate applicable for the new account should be the same
as for the existing account arrangements.

APBOO08.

TWO MONTHS RESULTS TO THE END OF MAY 2008 AND FULL YEAR
FORECAST 2008/09:

The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the circulated report.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised the Board of the 2 month
result to the end of May 2008 and the forecast to the end of the year.

Mr Loudfoot TABLED a revised appendix Il for Members to consider and
apologised that the original had a printing error which had left out the
figures for year end. (a copy of which will be interleaved with the
minutes.) Mr Loudfoot advised that the Board that its meeting on 26th
February 2008 had agreed to set its net budget estimate for 2007/08 at
£1,681,826. This estimate reflected the activity of the charity (post the
transfer of the ice rink into APTL) and mainly comprised the maintenance
of the Palace building, the through road, the other buildings within the
park and contracts for provision of building security, planned preventative
maintenance services, legal and professional fees associated with the
management of the Charity and the costs of the maintenance of the
Park. Mr Loudfoot also advised that the Local Authority had agreed
providing the necessary support to the charity and had made provision
for the sum of £1.7 million for the current financial year.

Mr Loudfoot referred the Board to the TABLED Appendix Il which
summarised the projected end of year out-turn, forecast to be a deficit of
£1.686 million. He added that expenditure at the 2 months point was
broadly in line with budget with minor variances in income and
compensatory savings between the various expenditure heads. Total
deficit was £463K against a budget of £459K a current overspend of £4K
or 1%.

There being no questions from Members, it was:

RESOLVED

i. That the income and expenditure for 2 months to end of May
2008, summarised at Appendix | of the report be noted; and

ii. That the projected year end out-turn summarised in the TABLED
Appendix Il be noted.




Page 13

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

APBOO09.

PROVISIONAL FULL YEAR 2007/08 OUTTURN :

The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the circulated report.

Mr Loudfoot advised the Board that the Accounts of the charity for the year
ended 31% March 2008 would have to be submitted to the Charity
Commission by no later than 31%' January 2009. It was the case that the
accounts of the Charity did not form part of the accounts of the London
Borough of Haringey, however, a draft set of the accounts figures including
draft notes to the accounts had been presented to the authority for use as
an appendix to their accounts. The draft was attached for information at
Appendix Il of the report.

With regard to the 2008 accounts the Mr Loudfoot advised that the Board
would be asked to formally consider the year end management accounts
alongside the final version of the audited accounts and this will be after the
external audit has been completed, however, draft management accounts
were accompanying the circulated report for reference and would be
presented again together with a detailed narrative when considering the
audited accounts. The tabulation at Appendix | of the report summarised
the financial information for the year ending 31%' March 2008.

Mr Loudfoot advised that work had commenced on the independent
external audit of the groups accounts and the implementation of the
board’s resolution to fully adopt FRS 17 in relation to pension funding for
the group accounts for the year ending 31%' March 2008. Once the bulk of
the external audit had been completed a draft text of the trustee report for
inclusion into the formal accounts, would be circulated in order for the
trustees to have opportunity to comment on the contents prior to the
finalisation of the text.

In response to a number of points of clarification the Trust Solicitor — Mr
Harris advised that in terms of submission of the accounts to the Charity
Commission by 30 January 2009 there should be no slippage in terms of
that date.

In response to the comments of the Chair in respect of recent press
coverage in terms of the Charity’s accounts at a recent LB Haringey
General Purposes Committee the LB Haringey’s Director of Corporate
Resources — Ms Parker advised that the General Purposes Committee
had received the Council’s accounts, which appended thereto were the
Trust Accounts. The General Purposes Committee noted that the
accounts relating to Alexandra Palace & Park were included as an
appendix for information only, being the responsibility of the Alexandra
Palace Board to approve. The Committee had agreed to add a note to the
accounts, stating that those relating to Alexandra Palace were subject to
formal audit in accordance with Charity Commission regulations. The




Page 14

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

General Purposes Committee would further consider the accounts in

September 2008.

There being no further points of clarification, on a MOTION by the Chair it

was:

RESOLVED

i. That the provisional income and expenditure for year ended 31
March 2008 be noted;

ii. that the annual external audit currently underway be noted, and that
audited accounts would be presented to a future meeting of the
Board in time to meet the Charity Commission deadline of 30
January 2009 for submission of accounts; and

iii. that it be noted that the detailed management accounts will be
presented alongside the audited accounts to assist with the
interpretation of the accounts.

APBO10., PARK UPDATE (ACTIVITIES):

The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The Park Manager — Mr Evison reported that following on from the previous
Board meeting the a bench had been installed in the tree-line at Redston Field on
a trial basis, and in order to address concerns that it may become a focal point for
anti-social behaviour in the evenings the area would be monitored.

In terms of celebrating the successful completion of the HLF project a launch
event would take place on Sunday 10™ August 2008, which would involve a tour
of the park to look at the project elements. The tour would be lead by the
Principle Landscape Architect for the project. A bird watching event had taking
place the previous weekend to much success and other community, volunteer
and charity events, and walks were planned in the ensuing weeks.

With regard to the Grounds maintenance contract which commenced on 1 May
2008 the contract was running well, and staff had successfully transferred over to
the contractor — John O’Connor.

The Board commented on the beauty of the Park at the current time and that the
contractor be written to expressing the Board’s appreciation. The Chair
undertook to send the letter on behalf of the Board.

Mr Evison further advised that the Park had been awarded Green Flag status and
that there would be a public announcement of this in the next few days.

The being no further comments it was:




Page 15

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

APBO11.

PARK SECURITY ARRANGEMENTS:
The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The Park Manager — Mr Evison advised the Board that following the article
by the Hornsey Journal in April 2008 which reported concerns about public
safety in the skate park on its front page on it was felt necessary to give
the Board a brief update on how the various agencies involved worked
together to maintain security in the park.

Mr Evison advised that Park security was be divided into four

aspects:

. Alexandra Palace Security Contract

. Haringey Council Parks Constabulary

. Alexandra Ward Safer Neighbourhood Team (SNT)
. Police 999 response

Mr Evison highlighted the 24-hour security service for the palace and
park, provided by Mitie Security (London) Ltd which included an on-site
presence including 24-hour CCTV monitoring, security guards, and
patrol vehicle. The guards locked/unlocked the lakeside and play area
toilets and patrolled the lakeside area on a regular basis. The security
vehicle regularly patrolled around the park at all hours of the day and
night . The mobile patrol and palace guards also attended incidents
responsively — either observed on CCTV, reported by staff or reported
by the public, and if it was deemed necessary, the emergency services
would be called.

It was the case that 119 incidents were recorded in the last year,
including incidents such as extinguishing of barbeques, advice to unruly
youths, removal of abandoned vehicles and attendance at road traffic
accidents.

Mr Evison further advised that the Parks Police usually patrolled the
park in pairs for four hours a day, Thursday to Sunday, and spent at
least one hour a day patrolling Monday — Wednesday. However their
duties also brought them through the park whilst travelling around the
borough and they attend on a responsive basis at all other times. The
Parks Police also provided additional patrols outside normal hours
when need has arisen. The Parks Police had dealt with over forty
incidents in the park. These ranged from fixed penalty notices for dog
fouling and littering to returning truants to school and words of advice to
unruly youths.

Following points of clarification with regard to some of the reported incidents
it was:




Page 16

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

APBO12.

NEW ITEMS OF UNRESTRICTED URGENT BUSINESS:
There were no unrestricted items of urgent business.

NOTED

APBO13.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC:
RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded the from the meeting for consideration of
ltems 14-18 as they contain exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local
Government Act 1985); namely information relating to the business or financial
affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information),
and information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be
maintained in legal proceedings

APBO14.

MINUTES: TO APPROVE THE EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD HELD ON 10 MARCH 2008, AND THE SPECIAL MEETINGS HELD
ON 26 FEBRUARY, AND 19 MARCH 2008 (ATTACHED)

RESOLVED

Agreed minutes.

APBO15.

FUTURE OF THE ASSET:

Agreed recommendations as moved by the Chair.

APBO16.

ALEXANDRA PARK CRICKET CLUB - LEASE ARRANGEMENTS:

Agreed recommendations as moved by the Chair.

APBO17.

SECURITY CONTRACT PROVISION FOR APPCT:

Agreed recommendations as moved by the Chair.

APBO18.

ENGINEERING CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR APPCT

Agreed recommendations as moved by the Chair.

APBO19.

DATES OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09:

21 October 2008

24 February 2009




Page 17

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

APBO20. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS:
There were no items of exempt urgent business.

NOTED

The meeting ended at 22.40hrs

COUNCILLOR MATT COOKE

Chair




Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

UNRESTRICTED MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008 AT 18.00HRS

* Indicates Members present

Councillors *Cooke (Chair), *Egan (Vice-Chair), *Dogus, *Hare, *Oakes,

*Peacock, and *Williams,

Non-Voting *V. Paley, *M. Tarpey, *N. Willmott
Representatives:
Observer: D Liebeck

Also present: Mr D. Loudfoot — General Manager, Alexandra Palace

Mr |. Harris — Trust Solicitor

Ms J. Parker — Director of Corporate Resources — LB Haringey
Mr G. Almeroth — Chief Financial Officer — LB Haringey

Mr C. Wright — Communications Service — LB Haringey

Mr C. Hart — Committee Manager — LB Haringey

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION
APBO21. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY) (AGENDA ITEM 1)

At this point in the proceedings the Chair advised that a press reporter wished to
take photos of the proceedings, and after comment by the Chair that photos
would not be permitted during the actual meeting itself, and clarification as to
those Board Members who did/did not wish to appear in the photos, and advice to
the public that photos were being taken, the photographer proceeded.

Following this the Chair formally opened the meeting and asked if there were any
apologies for absence. The Clerk advised that an apology for absence had been
received from Mr D. Liebeck (Observer — Chair - Alexandra Park and Palace
Advisory Committee) for who Councillor Whyte was in attendance.

NOTED

APBO22.

URGENT BUSINESS (AGENDA ITEM 2)
There were no items of urgent business.

NOTED

APBO23.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (AGENDA ITEM 3)
There were no declarations of interest.

NOTED

APBO24.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC (AGENDA ITEM 4)

Councillors Williams and Hare sought clarification as to why the report in the
exempt part of the proceedings was required to be exempt when in their view




Page 20

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD

FRIDAY,

26 SEPTEMBER 2008

only a small amount of its contents was actually exempt. Councillor Hare also
commented that he felt that the item should be considered in conjunction with
exempt item 11 at the end of the agenda and that it was be more appropriate,
given those persons attending from the public would have to be excluded at this
point then readmitted.

In response the Chair advised that there were a number of issues of a personal
and contractual nature that would require discussion under ltem 5 which deemed
the report being classified exempt and that these reasons would be clear and
expanded on during the discussion of the item in the exempt part of the
proceedings. It was also necessary to have the item now as the next item — after
re-inclusion of the public and press detailed the issue of determining the press
and publicity arrangements as a result of recent events in relation to the future of
the asset.

In moving the resolution as detailed below and in noting the comments of
Councillor Oakes as to the time and effort of the public attending and the
inconvenience in excluding the public at this point in the proceedings, the Chair
thanked the public present for their attendance and that they would be able to re-
enter the proceedings after the exempt matter had been discussed.

On a MOTION by the Chair it was:
RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded the from the meeting for consideration of
Item 5 as it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local Government Act
1985); namely information relating to the business or financial affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information).

APBO25.

CONSULTANCY ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CHARITY (AGENDA ITEM 5)

AGREED RECOMMENDATIONS

APBO26.

RE-ADMITTANCE OF PRESS AND PUBLIC (AGENDA ITEM 6)
The Chair MOVED and it was:
RESOLVED

That the public and press be readmitted in to the proceedings for the
consideration of ltems 7-9 on the agenda.

APBO27.

CONSULTANCY ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CHARITY - PRESS SUPPORT
(AGENDA ITEM 7)

In asking for a brief introduction of the report the Chair referred to the tabled
addendum ( a copy of which will be interleaved with the minutes) which set out a
revised set of recommendations for the Board to consider which followed on the




Page 21

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

sentiments of his circulated ‘next steps’ briefing the previous week. The Chair
commented that in the spirit of the circulated report, by ceasing with the current
PR company following the withdrawal of the Firoka Group from the development
and the necessity to having a PR company to deal with that now no longer
required, hence the actions of the General Manager to cease with the contract
with Lexingtons — there was now an opportunity for the Board, over the next few
months to look at the whole future development of the Palace. The revised
recommendations therefore echoed that way forward by seeking to engage
PR/Strategic Communications Consultants either from one company or two/three
to assist the Board in looking at the objectives of the Board, both from an historic
perspective, and also to the assist the Board in identifying how/what was possible
in terms of a vision for the future and work with the Board to preparing a brief. |t
was intended that such a process would look at the Trusteeship arrangements as
to their the current set and whether an alternative Trusteeship could be
developed or the existing arrangements widened, as well as an emphasis on
value for money, but reinstalls confidence in being able to take forward the future
of the Palace and bringing on board the comment/knowledge of the local
community.

The Chair, in reference to the tabled amendment recommended the
establishment of a core number of trustees to set up an interview panel (which
however all Trustees could attend) to assess potential PR/Strategic
Communications Consultants, and that the process could commence fairly swiftly
through a series of meetings over the coming weeks to carry preliminary
assessment. The Chair hoped that the Board endorse the proposed
amendments.

The Chair then asked if there were any questions or points of clarification or
comment.

Councillor Williams sought clarification as to whether notice had been given to
Lexingtons that their contract had been terminated. The Chair advised that the
notice had been given to the end of October 2008.

In thanking the Chair for clarification Councillor Williams stated that there was no
way that he or his colleagues were going to accept the tabling of revised
recommendations for consideration at this meeting. It was not appropriate to act
in this manner and that there should have been fuller consideration given to the
implications of the recent events affecting the future of the asset and some earlier
notice should have been given with regard to the intention to engage
PR/Strategic Communications Consultants.

The Chair responded that the intention of the recommendations as revised was
only to agree the commencement of a process that would assist the Board in the
selection of PR/Strategic Communications Consultants and that the initial process
would be to bring the Board together to discuss options for a way forward. There
was no intention at this point to appoint any consultants.

Councillor Williams responded that it was the case that the Board should not
even be thinking of a way forward and the engaging of consultants at this stage
given the recent withdrawal of the Firoka Group, given the debacle of the
previously embarked upon process for selecting a preferred bidder and the




Page 22

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

difficulties the Board had found themselves in as a result of taking hasty and not
clearly understood decisions and their consequences. In his view if the Board
were serious in its approach it needed to have a grounded assessment of the
past few months in order to have an better understanding of how the Board had
reached this come to this point and it wholly premature to even consider a future
strategy. It appeared to him that It was evident that the General Manger had
already been discussing the possible engagement of PR/Strategic
Communications Consultants, as the recommendations were seeking the
tendering of services.

The Chair responded that as things stood it was intended to look at a large
number of PR/Consultancy firms to see about short term support and also a
separate issue of the longer term future of the palace and how this might be
achieved. This would involve going back to the drawing board and examining the
roles of the Trustees, the likely avenues open to the Board, the best for the future
of the Palace, as well as effective engagement with the community. The idea of
the establishing a Panel was so that the Trustees could examine these issues in
details and bring trustees together and work positively in looking to the future.

Councillor Hare commented on the need for the Board to examine the work and
thrust of the past few years, decades even in order to make a valid assessment
and in a sense learn lessons from the past before moving forward. By bringing
recommendations TABLED this evening was rather like the ‘cart before the horse’
and what was being proposed was not actually saying anything and was rather
nebulous.

The Chair responded that there would be considerable discussion in what was
being proposed and in no way was any assessment of past occurrences and
future processes being ignored, but this way a way of moving on from the recent
events and setting the Board on a new quest. The Chair refuted the idea of the
tabled proposals as being nebulous as it was clear that that there was a concrete
and strong argument for moving forward and the proposals had clear substance.

Councillor Hare responded that he would be delighted to open meetings to
discuss and begin to assess for the future of the Palace but the proposals before
the Board were not that.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised the Board that the recent reports in
the local press that had stated that Lexingtons had been sacked were completely
inaccurate and not the case. In terms of attempting to kick start the process of
further development the proposals before the Board were assisting in this but
were not committing the Board to any specific course or direction.

Councillor Egan commented that in reference to ‘carts and horses’ he felt that the
line taken this evening by some trustees was rather short-sighted. In terms of the
feelings expressed and the need for examining past events it was the case that
the proposed way forward would neither preclude or prevent this assessment and
that there was no commitment to actually selecting or engaging a PR/Strategic
Communications Consultant (s). It was the case that there was a wealth of
experience and understanding, both externally, and also within the LB Haringey
and that this needed to be tapped into as a matter of course.




Page 23

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

Councillor Whyte suggested that the Board could consider changing the wording
of recommendation 2.2 as tabled could to read ’'agree to investigate the
need.....’”And that the remaining recommendations could be changed stemming
from that one change.

Councillor Williams commented that in his view he was actually quite unclear as
to the implications of the tabled recommendations and what they actually meant
in real terms. Councillor Williams felt that the whole report should be withdrawn at
this juncture instead of the Chair trying to persuade the Board to a decision and
proceed with something it did not fully understand, or its consequences not
appreciated, and given the difficulties that the Board had encountered in reaching
decisions in the past and not understood their true implications he was unhappy
top agree such recommendations.

The Chair responded that he was not willing to withdraw neither the report nor the
revised recommendations.

The Trust Solicitor — Mr Harris suggested that the tabled revisions be revised with
recommendation 2.1 as detailed and a further recommendation replacing those
shown by stating that the Board receives a further report on the need for clear
options on the strategy for the future of the Palace and how this can be achieved.
The Chair felt that this was more or less what his revised recommendations had
set out to do.

In commenting on the revision as suggested Councillor Hare commented that that
he did not see the need for the sense of massive urgency in trying to move
forward, and kick start the proposals in the way recommended. The existing
Trading Company was currently working well and there were positive signs of
improvement etc and that whatever else the Palace might need for the future this
would not be achieved by the hurried process as suggested. He felt that it was
vital to have honest reflection and assessment in order to move forward.

The Chair shared the comments expressed by Councillor Hare in terms of the
operation and success of the trading company. The Chair also commented that
the trustees should be facilitating the process of moving forward and should not
been seen to not doing, given the recent events. Councillor Peacock shared the
comments of the Chair and felt that the Board needed to agree a framework as
starting point which could then be built on, but that without a framework there
could not be any progression.

Mr Loudfoot stated that he was mindful of the comments expressed and that if the
Board were in agreement then he would propose to seek out some strategic
communications companies who would be able to give advice in terms of how the
whole strategy could be approached and that this course of action would incur
little expense.

Mr Harris suggested that the Board may like to consider agreeing the following
course of action whereby, in noting recommendation 2.1 as stated the Board
would agree that there was a need to open discussions on the future strategy and
objective of the Charity and would request the General Manager, in consultation
with the Board, to report back to the Board on how that discussion can be
advanced, and also that the Board further accepts the need for an 'away-day’ to




Page 24

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

be arranged on a Saturday and/or Sunday with an independent facilitator and
requests the General Manager to commence the necessary arrangements.

The Chair then MOVED and it was:
RESOLVED

i. that the decision of the General Manager Alexandra Palace to end the
contract with Lexington Communications be noted;

ii. that in noting i. above as stated there was a need to open discussions on
the future strategy and objective of the Charity and to this end the General
Manager be authorised, in consultation with the Board, to report back to the
Board on how that discussion can be advanced; and

iii. that it be accepted that there was a need for an ’away-day’ to be arranged
on a Saturday and/or Sunday with an independent facilitator and to this the
General Manager be requested to commence the necessary arrangements.

APBO28.

INDEPENDENT REVIEW INTO THE DEVELOPMENT OF A LICENCE TO
OPERATE WITH FIROKA - TRUSTEE SUMMARY (AGENDA ITEM 8)

The Chair advised the Board that the report before them should be considered in
conjunction with agenda item 9 — Action Plan for reform of governance of APPCT.

The Chair asked for an introduction of the report.

The LB Haringey’s Director of Corporate Resources — Ms Parker informed the
Board that in respect of the report before them this set out the outcome of the
review commissioned by the Council into the circumstances and consequences
arising from the granting of a licence to Firoka (Alexandra Palace) Limited in May
2007. In terms of the actual content of the report Ms Parker referred the Board to
the summary report at annexe 1 which detailed the key findings and actions
arising from them (pages 14-15), together with the more fuller main report
attached (pages 18 to 79). In advising the Board that it was not her intention to
go through the report section by section, the summary at page 14/15 gave the
Board the main thrust of the findings and actions required as a result, and that
agenda item 9 gave details of the proposed action plan. The action plan report
also recommended quarterly reports to the Board to ensure that actions were
being implemented to the set timescales. The recommendations 2.1 and 2.2 of
the Director of Corporate Resources were for the Board to consider.

In thanking Ms Parker for her introduction the Chair in asking if there were any
comments from Members, stressed to the Board that the report before it was one
of the most important reports that the Board would consider and that the
recommendations to adopt the detailed action plan was absolutely needed and
the comprehensive set of actions were necessary for the future governance of the
Trust. The findings of the investigation provided a robust set of answers to a
number of concerns expressed by Members and the findings clearly indicated the
flaws in the existing governance arrangements and it had highlighted a number of
historic issues pertaining to the Board.




Page 25

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

Councillor Egan commented that one of the main problems and concerns that he
had found difficult to grasp was related to the role of a Trustee as a Councillor
and also how the Trust related to the Council and visa-versa and felt that this did
need some clarity in terms of the defining of roles. Councillor Egan also
commented on the actual report of the investigation and who had exactly
commissioned the investigation, and what were the options open to the Trustees
if any.

In response Ms Parker advised that she had commissioned the investigation on
behalf of the Council. In terms of the relationship of the Trust and Council under
Local Government Act 1972 (LGA1972) the Council had powers under the
auspices of the Section 151 Officer who was responsible for the proper
administration of the financial affairs of the LB Haringey as a whole, including the
finances of the Alexandra Palace and Park Trust (AP&P trust). In terms of the
person appointed and commissioned to carry out the investigation this was Martin
Wartlake — an independent consultant and he carried out the investigation using
the powers granted under section 151 of the LGA1972.

The Trust Solicitor — Mr Harris advised that in terms of the role of a Councillor
and Trustee it was the case that the Council as trustee of the Alexandra Palace
and Park had delegated this function to the Board of Trustees — this Board. In
terms of sitting as Trustees on the Board — Councillor Members acted under the
rules of Charity Law/and were also governed under Local Government Law as
the Board was constituted by the LB Haringey, when Councillors sat on the Board
as Trustees they had to single-mindedly divorce themselves from their role as a
Councillor and act solely as a Trustee in the interest of the Palace and disregard
all political and other influences, and act exclusively and single mindedly in best
interests of the Charity and accordance with the charitable objectives.

Councillor Egan commented on the weaknesses in governance arrangements
and that it had and was the case that Trustees had and did not always act
collectively.

In response Mr Harris advised that the Board of Trustees should act and vote and
the decisions of the Board should be unanimous but this was not always the case
though the Charity Commission recognised that this was indeed not always
possible.

Councillor Hare commented that he was grateful for the independent review and
that in his view it was an extremely helpful study and future Trustees and others
would look back and realise that the study was a turning point in the history of
Alexandra Palace and that the investigation had achieved more than many other
decisions of the Board regarding the future of Alexandra Palace. Councillor Hare
stated that it was a good piece of work. He also asked if there had been a brief
given to the consultant. Ms Parker referred the Board to page 31 of the circulated
report which detailed this.

Councillor Hare also commented on the need for future Board meetings to be
either recorded or web-cast and that whilst this did not detract from the excellent
standard of minutes produced, given the catalogue of issues in the recent past
there was a need for this to happen.




Page 26

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

The Chair then asked if the Board would now focus on the content of the
recommendations.

In response to points of clarification from Councillor Hare in relation to advice
some 10 years plus in terms of the relationship of the Council and duties to the
Trust, Mr Harris commented on the advice given to the Council at that time by
Leading Counsel which was that the Council had a duty to maintain the Palace
and protect it and keep it wind and water tight. The LB Haringey’s Legal
representative — Mr Mitchison advised that some 3 years after the Counsel’s
advice the District Auditor carried out a considerable review of the legality of
support given by the Council to the up keep of the Palace and the conclusions of
that report had been that the Council had the duty and powers to fulfil the
requirements of wind/water tight of the building but had no greater duty than that,
and that had been the extent of the support since that time.

Councillor Hare referred to the findings of report and commented upon the legal
advice given to the Board in relation to the licence and whether there were further
questions to be asked of the conduct of such advice and the possible actions in
the High Court for the potential claim for damages from the Trust Advisors.
Councillor Hare felt that this was something that the Board needed to give some
consideration to.

Councillor Williams, in stating that he was struggling somewhat to get a sense of
the time frames in relation to the licence operation, sought clarification from Ms
Parker as to an awareness by the Council of the shortcomings of the licence and
issues pertaining to those shortcomings.

Ms Parker responded that she had entered into dialogue in terms of the details of
the licence around end October/beginning November 2007, and this then
followed with a report to the Board in December 2007 and the recommendations
to terminate the licence arrangements. Following on from this decision by the
Board in December 2007 it had become evident to her that it was evident that a
number of governance issues relating to that licence necessitated further work to
establish how the licence had been entered into.

Ms Parker also referred the Board on one further point at page 51 of the report in
relation to the point raised by Councillor Hare concerning legal advice, and
referred the Board to the 4™ paragraph at the end of the advice given by the Trust
Solicitor. In the event of any such discussion as to whether there was a
requirement for a further investigation this would have to take place in the exempt
part of the proceedings at Item 11.

In response Mr Harris advised the Board that as Trust Solicitor his role as advisor
on legal matters had been twofold - to respond to requests for advice from the
General Manager on various issues and in responding, and as stated in the
circulated documents, advice was given but whether that advice was heeded was
another matter. Also in relation to the Board — if at Board meetings legal advice
was sought then it would be responded to, and it was then for the Board to either
accept or reject the advice. Also if the Board did not seek advice then advice was
not proffered.

In response to further points from Councillor Williams as to the need for a further




Page 27

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

clarification into advice proffered the Chair reiterated the comments of Ms Parker
that such discussions be heard during the exempt part of the proceedings and
that in that respect such discussions had nothing to do with the actual
recommendations for the item the Board was now considering.

Councillor Williams further expressed a view regarding discussions in the exempt
part of the proceedings, where the public were not present. It had been the case
on previous occasions when questions had repeatedly been asked pertaining to
the licence and indeed other matters the Board were basically not given answers.
Councillor Williams further commented that lessons had to be learnt from the
report before the Board this evening and there were still outstanding questions
that had not been answered pertaining to the actual roles of individuals and the
awareness of the problems caused by the licence and also what would now be
done about it. Questions had repeatedly been asked at Full Council, Cabinet,
and through the Chief Executive. There needed to be answers to when there
was awareness within the Board of the issues surrounding the licence and when
these concerns were reported to the Board, and also if the Charity Commission
had been advised regarding the detail of the licence.

The Chair, in response, advised that as previously stated he was happy to have
further discussions as regards to the issues raised by Councillor Williams but that
it was not appropriate at this juncture. The Chair then asked the General
Manager to briefly outline the recommendations as stated in the action plan.

Mr Loudfoot referred the Board to page 83 of the circulated report which detailed

the draft action plan which listed from there recommendations arising from the
investigation and timescales/response, and whilst he did propose to go through
the action plan the key elements to this document were the code of governance
and scheme of delegation. There was a timeline in relation to reporting progress
to future meetings.

The Chair asked if there were any comments on each of the recommendations.

Councillor Williams referred page 86 — 2d and the matter of future briefings and
asked for clarification. In response Mr Loudfoot commented that in relation to this
— briefing notes would be circulated to all Board members on a regular basis, and
that when there matters of significance that the Board would go on to discuss
then actual briefing meetings would then be arranged prior to a Board meeting. In
response to clarification as to current practice Mr Loudfoot advised that he met
with the Chair to discuss matters but these discussions were then not relayed to
Board members or written notes produced. Future briefings with the Chair would
have written notes produced.

Councillor Williams felt that it was now wholly appropriate for a Minority Member
of the Trust to be present at each briefing with the Chair, and that he would
formally MOVE that this happen in future.

In response Mr Harris advised that this was a fundamental issue as by stating
that a minority member be present then this went against the roles of Councillors
as Trustees in terms of politicising such occurrences.

Councillor Williams responded that by the nature of such individual briefings




Page 28

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

these were politicising anyway and also, given the previous year’s events in
relation to the licence it was clearly disastrous for only one person to receive a
briefing as there was not full Board awareness at the point of entering into the
licence in April/May 2007.

The Chair responded that it was wholly appropriate for him to receive briefings
from the Trust’'s General Manger and this would be common practice in other
Charitable institutions. As a way forward it had been suggested that written notes
of the meetings would be circulated to all Board members for information which
would allow for transparency.

Councillor Williams further commented on the situation of the Vice-Chair of the
Board also being appointed by the Labour Group and that, given the need for the
Board to act as trustees in an un-politicised manner then surely the role of Vice-
Chair should be appointed to from the Liberal Dem group. He felt that the Board
should formally request this change to the next Full Council. Councillor Whyte
echoed the comments of Councillor Williams and that surely by having a minority
Vice-Chair then this would show that the Board was not politicised, and why
would the Chair of the Board be scared to suggest this practice.

Mr Mitchison both responded that the Board was constituted by the Council and
that in doing so was bounded by the rules of proportionality and by this it meant
that the Board was reflective of the Council’s political composition. Mr Harris also
commented that in his view the matter of appointing a Chair and Vice-Chair
should be a matter for the Board to determine and not the Council but given the
body was constituted by the Council then the process of electing was done
through the Council annually.

The Chair also responded that the current process of electing the Vice was totally
legitimate and that it was not something for either discussion or change. There
were a whole range of recommendations of considerable importance to be
discussed now. The Chair also picked up on the earlier comment of Councillor
Hare in relation to web-casting and taping of proceedings and advised of the
budgetary implications of this together with the previous decisions of the Council
and protocols. However he was prepared to accept that this issue be explored
further. Councillor Peacock also felt that that it would be appropriate for future
Board meetings to be taped, similarly to the meetings of the Council such as
licensing and planning.

Councillor Egan also reminded the Board that with regard to the issue of
Directorships of APTL it was a fact that following Councillor Peacock’s
appointment in November 2007 she did in fact resign almost immediately in
favour of an appointment of a Lib/Dem Trustee — Councillor Oakes.

Councillor Williams referred to the current procedures in relation to Member
enquiries and that given that in the past there had been delays in responses to
questions, or no responses to questions had been forthcoming then it would be
appropriate to adopt the Council’s protocols for Member enquiries and insert it
within the action plan, as the current system was somewhat dysfunctional and
there was no appropriate method for monitoring. There would need to be some
monitoring process by the Council as well to ensure that responses would be
answered within timescales.




Page 29

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

The Chair felt that it was a valid point and asked if officers would wish to
comment.

In response Mr Harris stated that it would be for the Trustees to monitor the
number and response time for such enquiries. Mr Harris also commented that in
the past when any such enquiry had been submitted for his response it was the
case that responses/information was given within a short period of time — usually
within 2 days of the enquiry being made.

Ms Parker advised that was more appropriate for the Trust Board to monitor
performance in this area, not the Council.

In summing up the discussions the Chair commented that a protocol for Member
enquiries was a good concept in principal and that various methods should be
examined further and reported back to the Board as part of the progress update.
With regard to the issue of briefing notes being circulated it would be appropriate
that they be given wider circulation in future i.e. all Trustees.

In response to comments from Councillor Williams Mr Loudfoot advised that the
recommendation of wider circulation was his recommendation, and not one of
Independent review.

Councillor Hare reiterated his earlier comments that the report before the Board
was and would be seen as a turning point in the history of the Board.

The Chair then asked that the Board endorse the recommendations, noting the
discussions in relation to member enquiry protocols, and briefing circulation.

Councillor Williams formally MOVED that the Board of Trustees put a MOTION to
the next full Council meeting to the effect that the Vice-Chair of the Alexandra
Palace and Park Board be appointed from the minority group on the Council.

There being 3 in favour and 4 against the MOTION was lost.

Councillor Williams further felt that the regular meetings with the Chair and
General Manager Alexandra Palace should include a representative of the
opposition and asked that the Board agree to this. On a show of hands the
suggestion was not supported.

The Chair then summarised and it was:
RESOLVED

i. that the recommendations of the Independent Review be accepted;

ii. that the action plan prepared by the General Manager be endorsed,
and that resources be allocated to deliver the actions and that the
Board receives quarterly reports on the progress against the plan;

iii. that further action be taken in respect of further actions as detailed in
Para 12.6 of agenda item 11 in the exempt part of the proceedings; and

iv. that the Board agrees to investigate the recording and/or web casting
of future meetings of the Board, and authorises the General Manager,




Page 30

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

in conjunction with the LB Haringey’s Head of Local Democracy and
Member Services, to investigate the costs of such and methods, and
report back to the Board accordingly.

APBO29.

ACTION PLAN FOR REFORM OF GOVERNANCE OF APPCT (AGENDA ITEM
9)

Discussions pertaining to this item occurred during consideration of
APB028 above (Item 8)

The Board :
RESOLVED

i. that the Action Plan based upon the external report presented on the
governance of the charity be agreed;

ii. that quarterly written updates on the action plan be submitted to the
Board until such times as all actions are completed; and

iii. that an annual report on governance be presented to the first meeting
of each municipal year.

APBO30.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC (AGENDA ITEM 10)
RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded the from the meeting for consideration of
Item 11 as it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local
Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local Government Act
1985); namely information relating to the business or financial affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information).

At this point in the proceedings - 20.25hrs the Board adjourned for a period
of 5 minutes and reconvened at 20.30hrs.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot withdrew from the proceedings and took no
further part in the meeting.

APBO31.

INDEPENDENT REVIEW INTO THE DEVELOPMENT OF LICENCE TO
OPERATE WITH FIROKA - TRUSTEE SUMMARY (AGENDA ITEM 11)

AGREED RECOMMENDATIONS




Page 31

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
FRIDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2008

There being no further business to discuss the meeting ended at 21:26hrs.

COUNCILLOR MATT COOKE
Chair




Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

In attendance;

Councillors: *Cooke, *Egan, *Beacham, *Dogus,*Hare, Peacock and *Williams

Nominated Members:

Alexandra Palace Allotments Association Mr S. Ballard
Alexandra Palace Amateur Ice Skating Club  * Mr M. Tarpey
Alexandra Palace Angling Association Mr K. Pestell
Alexandra Palace Indoor Bowls Club (To be advised)
Alexandra Palace Organ Appeal * Mr J. Apperley
Alexandra Palace Television Society Mr S. Vaughan
Alexandra Palace Television Group Mr J. Thompson
Alexandra Residents’ Association * Ms C. Hayter
Bounds Green and District Residents’ Association * Mr K. Ranson
Friends of Alexandra Park * Mr G. Hutchinson
Friends of the Alexandra Palace Theatre Mr N. Wilmott
Hornsey Historical Society * Mr J. O’Callaghan
Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association Ms D Feeney
Muswell Hill Metro Group * Mr J. Boshier
New River Action Group Mr F.W.Clark
Palace View Residents’ Association * Ms V. Paley
Union of Construction, Allied Trades and Technicians Mr J. McCue
Warner Estate Residents’ Association * Prof. R. Hudson

*Members present.
Also In Attendance:

David Loudfoot - General Manager, Alexandra Palace
Clifford Hart — Clerk to the Committee — Committees Manager — LB Haringey

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

APCC32. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Mr Clarke, and Mr Ballard, and
Councillor Peacock, and for lateness from Councillors Dogus and Oakes.

NOTED

APCC33. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST MEMBERS TO DECLARE ANY INTEREST IN F
OF ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA.
There were no declarations of interests.




Page 34

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

NOTED

APCC34.

URGENT BUSINESS THE CHAIR WILL CONSIDER THE ADMISSION OF ANY
ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS. (LATE ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED UNDEF
AGENDA ITEM WHERE THEY APPEAR. NEW ITEMS WILL BE DEALT WITH A
11 BELOW).

There were no items of urgent business.

NOTED

APCC35.

MEMBERSHIP AND CONSTITUTION

(a)

The Chair asked that the Clerk update the Committee on the Constitution.

The Clerk — Mr Hart advised that since the agenda had been despatched,
which had shown the membership of the Committee, he advised that as
yet he had not received confirmation whether the Alexandra Palace Indoor
Bowls Club were still in existence following no response to
correspondence. He would attempt further contact with the association and
advise at the next meeting.

The Chair then MOVED and it was:
RESOLVED
(i) That the following applications for membership of the Alexandra

Palace and Park Consultative Committee for the 2008/09 municipal
year be approved —

Alexandra Palace Allotments Association Mr S. Ballard
Alexandra Palace Amateur Ice Skating Mr. M. Tarpey
Club

Alexandra Palace Angling Association Mr K. Pestell
Alexandra Palace Indoor Bowls Club TBC

Alexandra Palace Organ Appeal Mr.J.Apperley
Alexandra Palace Television Society Mr S. Vaughan
Alexandra Residents’ Association Ms. C. Hayter
Alexandra Palace Television Group Mr J. Thompson
Bounds Green and District Residents’ Mr K. Ransom
Association

Friends of Alexandra Park Mr G. Hutchinson
Friends of the Alexandra Palace Theatre Mr. N. Wilmott
Hornsey Historical Society Mr.J.O’Callaghan
Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association Ms D. Feeney
Muswell Hill Metro Group Mr J. Boshier
New River Action Group Mr F.W.Clark
Palace View Residents’ Association Ms V. Paley
U.C.AT.T. Mr J. McCue
Warner Estate Residents Association Prof R Hudson

ii. That the Constitution of the Committee be noted.



Page 35

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

(b) The Chair then advised that as part of the Consultative Committee’s
constitution it was necessary to appoint 3 of its Nominated members to
serve on the Alexandra Palace and Park Board for the Municipal Year
2008/09.

In response to points of clarification Mr Hart advised that Ms V. Paley, Mr
M. Tarpey and Mr N. Willmott had been appointed as non-voting
Members of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board for the municipal year
2007/8.

The Chair asked if the representatives would be willing to continue to
serve on the Board for the Municipal Year 2008/09. The Chair also asked
if Mr Willmott would be willing to be nominated in his absence. Mr
O’Callaghan sought clarification as to whether the Committee should be
appointing a member in their absence and if the Committee’s constitution
allowed for this. The Chair confirmed that it was within the Committee’s
remit to appoint members and it did not preclude such appointments in a
nominated member’s absence.

Mr Richelle confirmed that Mr Willmott would be happy to be nominated
in his absence, and serve on the Board. In response to further points of
clarification from Councillor Hare, and Mr O’Callaghan Mr Hart advised
that it was for the whole membership of the Consultative Committee to
agree to the nominations and not just nominated association members.

The Chair then summarised and on a vote it was:

RESOLVED

That Ms V. Paley, Mr M. Tarpey and Mr N. Willmott be appointed as non-
voting Members of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board for the

municipal year 2008/09.

Mr O’Callaghan and Councillor Hare asked that their abstention to the
decision be recorded.

APCC36.

TERMS OF REFERENCE
RESOLVED

That the Terms of Reference of the Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative
Committee be noted.

APCC37.

MINUTES:

(i) ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE -
12 FEBRUARY 2008

The Clerk to the Committee — Mr Hart advised that a revised version of
the minutes had been TABLED which reflected some changes to the




Page 36

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

(ii)

wording in paragraphs on page 3 of the minutes, which had been
redrafted following a point of clarification from Ms Feeney — Muswell
Hill and Fortis Green Association prior to the meeting.

With the point of clarification noted it was:
RESOLVED

That the TABLED revised minutes of the Alexandra Palace and Park
Consultative Committee held on 12 February 2008 be agreed and
signed as an accurate record of the proceedings.

ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD - 10 MARCH 2008, AND
SPECIAL MEETINGS - 26 FEBRUARY AND 19 MARCH 2008

The Chair asked if there were any comments in relation to the minutes.

In response to points of clarification from Mr O’Callaghan in relation to
the accounts the General Manager — Mr Loudfoot outlined the large
number of queries that had arisen as was documented within the
minutes. In respect of the differing figures shown in both the LB
Haringey’s accounts and those of Alexandra Palace it was the case
that there was no requirement to have the same figures shown in each
set of Accounts As it was possible for one to show potential liabilities
whilst the other did not.

The Chair commented that it was the case that a number of questions
had been submitted for response which had been answered verbally,
and that indeed as the minutes of the meetings showed — the accounts
were finally signed off.

In response to further points from Mr O’Callaghan, Councillor Hare
commented that whilst there had been some issues surrounding how
explicit and worded certain elements of the accounts had been when
submitted for consideration the accounts had eventually been agreed
as minuted. The Chair also advised that the accounts had been set out
in the an established format required by the charities act and that they
had been audited by one of the most senior and specialised auditors in
the Country who had been more than happy in the way in which they
had been compiled. There had been some issues pertaining to some
elements of the narrative which had been adequately answered and he
reiterated his earlier comment that the accounts had then been agreed.

Councillor Hare, in concurring with the comments of the Chair,
commented that the Board had benefited from the process and that it
had allowed a good opportunity to make comment.

(Councillor Oakes arrived at 19.57hrs)

There being no further points of clarification it was:




Page 37

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

RESOLVED

That the minutes of Alexandra Palace and Park Board held on 10
March 2008, and special meetings held on 26 February, and 19 March
2008 be noted.

APCC38.

FUTURE OF THE ASSET:
The Chair asked for a brief introduction.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised that since the last meeting of
the Committee there had been little progress in forwarding the
development project. It had been agreed that should any significant
progress be made before the next scheduled meeting then a special
meeting of the Consultative Committee would be called to discuss the
progress. It had not been necessary to call this meeting. Mr Loudfoot
further commented that at this point in time it was still the case that
insufficient progress had been made to be able to offer any meaningful
report on negotiations.

In response to a number of points of clarification and concerns at the lack
of progress thus far Mr Loudfoot advised that he fully appreciated the
frustrations expressed at the lack of progress and that in terms of the
Firoka bid it was the case that the Board were still in negotiations with
Firoka and they were still the Board’s chosen preferred bidder, and a
holistic development and approach was still the aim of Board. The Board
were conscious of the fact that the local community was hanging on to the
fact that there had been a deal struck with the Firoka Group and that in this
respect the local community needed to know what the latest position was.

With regard to points of clarification in terms of timescales for further
consultation by the Charity Commission and finalising the contract Mr
Loudfoot advised that it was difficult to put a time frame and that he did not
feel that he could speculate. In terms of the Charity Commission
undertaking further consultation this was as yet not confirmed. Whilst
stressing that that the consultation was the Charity Commission’s and not
the Board’s it was likely that the Board would be asked to comment on the
process for its views. Dependent on the outcome of the consultation and
the subsequent consideration and agreement of the Board, and any
possible Judicial Reviews arsing therefrom it was likely that it would be at
least 12 months before there could be a conclusion. It was also the case
that the Board would not re-open any negotiations with the Firoka Group
and the current development brief would remain unchanged.

Mr O’Callaghan commented on the judgement of the judicial review which
had technically centred on the consultation process embarked upon by the




Page 38

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

Charity Commission, and yet it could have also commented on the
contents of the proposed lease, but had not. Given that there was likely to
be a further consultation there was time to take steps to ensure that, as a
matter of principal, to ensure that the elements of concern in relation to the
lease and its contents, were made readily available during the consultation
process. Mr O’Callaghan also referred to the objects of the Charity and
the issue of the accounts which showed no proceeds during the time that
Firoka were in the palace, and the issue of £3million held by the Firoka
group which was rightfully the Trust's he commented that no charitable
activity had happened during the time Firoka were in the building. In
stating that it had been a bad idea to proceed with the Firoka bid, Mr
O’Callaghan further commented on the issue of T.V studios and it being
leased at a not for profit level.

Ms Paley commented on an number issues raised by stating that if people
thought that it was realistically possible to engage with another developer
then this view was much mistaken as it was the case that there would be
no other developer coming forward. As the Committee were aware it was a
fact that the Board had undergone a considerable process of identifying a
preferred developer with little interest, other than the Firoka Group and 2
other bidders. After rigorous assessment the Firoka Group had been
chosen and it was a fact that the Firoka Group would have the necessary
financial standing to take on the lease and refurbish and repair the Palace.

In response to a number of the comments expressed the Chair advised
that in terms of the development brief and the information contained in the
draft lease it was the case that some of the information contained therein
was legally commercially sensitive nature and therefore would not be
disclosed publicly. It was also the case that the palace was operational
during the period that the Firoka Group was present at the palace and the
bar and cafes and other public facilities/exhibitions had remained opened
and functional.

In response to further comments of Mr O’Callaghan as to the issue of a
holistic approach and whether this was a viable solution, and therefore
should be revisited, and also the articles and information contained on the
web on wikipedia in relation to Mr Kassam of the Firoka Group showed
that the Firoka organisation was not suitable

The chair responded that in terms of any information anywhere on the web
i.e. on wikipedia or otherwise and also comments expressed regarding Mr
Kassam here or otherwise he cautioned Members from making such
comments and that it was dangerous to do so.

In response to further comments of Mr O’Callaghan in relation to if the
current preferred bidder were to withdraw and a hotelier were to develop a
hotel facility in the southwest wing of the palace and whether the profits
would assist in the running costs of the palace Mr Loudfoot advised that in
granting any form of lease or tenure to a hotelier the Trustees would only
receive ground rent for the site and the hotelier would retain the profits.

Mr Hutchinson referred to the fact that in terms the actions of the Trustees




Page 39

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

and the objectives of the Charitable Trust it was evident that the
maintenance and up-keep of the building was of a considerable enormity
and that it was just not the case that funds coming from either events or
sub leasing parts would cover the maintenance costs. Whilst there was
some negative view prevailing in terms of the Firoka bid it was a fact, as
stated by Ms Paley that there was no other bidder and therefore the
Trustees were attempting to broker the best deal possible for the future of
the palace.

Mr Tarpey, in sharing the views of Ms Paley and Mr Hutchinson,
commented that in terms of the fabric of the building — the costs on a day
to day basis were considerable, and there were issues to face in terms of
the Ice Rink and the fact that the ice generator was nearing the end of its
use and would need replacement. The Firoka bid was the only possible
source of capital investment and that the figures that the bid represented
would restore the palace. It was an obvious that no other bidder willing to
or able to fund the costs of this required level of restoration.

In response to further points of clarification Mr Loudfoot advised that the
Ice Rink represented about 20% of the usable area at the palace. It was
the case that whilst individual profit centres ( such as the ice rink )
generated income that was in excess of direct expenditure, overall the
entire operation of the palace ran at a loss and that to replace the floor of
the Ice rink and replace the existing ice plant the costs would be in the
region of £1 million.

Mr O’Callaghan further commented in terms the palace running at a
surplus prior to 1965, and the requirements of the trustees to ensure that
the palace was run within the auspices of the 1985 Act, and he stated that
in his view he did not accept the concept of selling off the Palace, as
embarked upon by the current trustees. There were other avenues that
should be explored other than selling the Palace as a whole to one
developer in a holistic development concept and that these had not been
fully explored.

Ms Paley commented that previously when the concept of hoteliers
developing a hotel at the palace it was the case that on each occasion the
financial assessment had shown that it would not be viable financially just
to have a hotel. She added that whilst she was not particularly happy with
the Firoka bid it was the only bid that came close to having the palace
restored and maintained as required. Mr Boshier referred to comments in
relation to the Palace being sold off to the Firoka Group, and in reference
to the reports in the press — The Ham and High to sell off the palace,
reminded the meeting that the palace was not being sold off, but that the
Trust was entering into a lease with the proposed developer — Firoka —and
this had always been the case.

The Chair thanked and concurred with the comments of Mr Boshier.

There being no further comments it was:

RESOLVED




Page 40

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

That the report on the future of the asset be noted.

APCC39.

PARK ACTIVITIES UPDATE:
The Chair then asked for a brief introduction of the report.

In a succinct introduction to the circulated report the General Manager — Mr
Loudfoot gave a brief update of recent activities carried out in Alexandra Park
and answered points of clarification. In particular Mr Evison’s report advised that
Warner Estate Residents Association had consulted their members over their
request for a new pathway from the Redstone Road entrance. The report
commented that Mr Evison had attended the WERA AGM on 6 July 2008 where
the meeting had fully endorsed the proposals. He would now commence drawing
up detailed plans.

Mr Loudfoot further commented that:

e The Alexandra Park Ornithological Group (APOG) held a public
bird walk in May and 43 species were sighted. This list has been
published on the Alexandra Palace Website and is available in
the Information Centre. APOG was preparing a ‘Birds of
Alexandra Park’ leaflet detailing all species that may be seen;

o Traffic Engineers have reviewed the crossing point on Alexandra
Palace Way (below the Palm Court entrance) and feel a traffic
island could be installed to provide a refuge for pedestrians.
Quotations for this project were being sought.

Mr Loudfoot also advised that following the conclusion of the HLF an event had
been arranged for Sunday 10 August 2008 to celebrate the success of the HLF
project, with full media coverage, and all members of the Advisory, and
Consultative Committee, and the Alexandra Palace and Park Board would be
invited to the event. In response to points of clarification the committee were
advised that the event was not open to the public and was by invitation only. The
event would not be appearing on the Palace’s website.

Mr Loudfoot further advised that there had been a positive visit from the Green
Flag Judges at the end of May 2008, where it had been remarked upon how
improved the park had appeared since the previous year by one of the judges
who had been judging the park the previous year. The judges’ results were
expected on 17 July 2008.

The Committee then briefly raised the following points;

e Whether the gantries would be replaced and the response from Mr
Loudfoot that the columns had been cast iron, filled with concrete which
had subsequently caused corrosion which resulted in the need for their
removal. The gantries would not be returning. New signage had been
ordered and would be visible shortly.




Page 41

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

e That in response to comments relating to the public showing of the park
by-laws the new park notices did in effect show the does and don’ts but
were less authoritarian

e That there was considerable positive feedback from users in relation to
how good the park was looking and that both the park manager and the
contractors should be congratulated on their excellent efforts

e The temporary use of the lower car-park by the contractors Costains and
confirmation that this had been agreed at a small fee in order for workers
on the building site below the palace having a place to park during the day
whilst working on site

e Concerns at a recent corporate event and the close of pathways to the
enclosure in the Upper Field and the comments of the General Manager
that the event’s organisation had not been clearly detailed when the event
was booked and not as the company had explained it would happen,
There would be no further occurrences as what had happened though
there were usually 3 /4 events of this nature during one calendar year

e That there was better signage needed around the park, especially
showing where the pitch and put was in operation and Mr Loudfoot
confirmed that signage was in the process of being ordered

There being no further discussions it was:
RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

APCCA40.

FORTHCOMING EVENTS:

The General Manager advised the Committee of those events provisionally
confirmed (in italics) and those confirmed on the events sheet. In particular he
referred the Committee to the new antique fair scheduled and the good quality
feedback of the previous event by the new organiser.

In response to in relation to how the booking of events at the Palace had been
affected by the uncertainties of the future of the palace Mr Loudfoot advised that
at this time it was not clear if the current difficult market conditions or adverse
publicity surrounding the development would affect bookings at the Palace.
APTL did not rely so heavily (as others) on trade shows which were perhaps the
most vulnerable type of events to an economic slowdown.

In response to further clarification as to bookings Mr Loudfoot advised that there
were bookings being taken for up to 3 years ahead, and the Trading Company
was fully engaged in actively progressing bookings etc.

NOTED

APCCA41.

ITEMS REQUESTED BY NOMINATED REPRESENTATIVES

(i) Items raised by J. O’Callaghan — Hornsey Historical Society




Page 42

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

(@)

Whether representatives of the Consultative cttee on the Board should
report back to the committee

Mr O’Callaghan commented on the fact that he could not recall any
incident in the past few years whereby the Board had responded to the
Consultative Committee on views expressed by it. In response the Chair
advised that in terms of reporting back it was the case that the minutes of
the Consultative Committee were reported to the Board, and vice a versa
and any matters raised by the Committee would be considered by the
Board. It was also the case that the representatives appointed by the
Consultative committee to the Board in a non voting capacity would also
report back there were matters needing clarifying arsing from Board
minutes. It was further the case that the Consultative Committee
representatives had always expressed the views of the Consultative
Committee at Board meetings.

In response to further points of clarification from Mr O’Callaghan the Chair
advised that the Consultative Committee had and were kept fully updated
in terms of the developments at the palace and that indeed matters of a
commercially sensitive and confidential, as with any constituted Committee
of the LB Haringey, would not be divulged in public session.

Mr Tarpey commented that the minutes of the Board meetings clearly
showed the views of the Board, together with those comments of the 3 non
voting representatives, and observer. It was also the case that where
necessary when speaking at Board meetings each non voting
representative was giving the views of the Consultative Committee and the
consensus views of the consultative committee were amplified, though of
course personal views were not. The Board had always allowed the non
voting representatives, and observer to be present during the exempt part
of the proceedings and each representative recognised that whilst they
were able to comment and give view there would be no disclosure of such
discussions, for the reasons as stated by the Chair. Ms Paley shared the
comments expressed by Mr Tarpey and added that there was good reason
why there had and were reasons for matters to be of a confidential nature.

Mr Hutchinson referred to the process for the Advisory Committee and the
recommendations arising therefrom to the Board, and that at each
subsequent meeting there was a clear set of observations from the Board
to the Advisory committee and vise a versa. He felt that the Consultative
Committee should adopt the same process as when it had any matters for
the Board to consider.

Ms Hayter commented that she could not recall the Consultative
Committee discussing the proposed lease. She was aware that there had
been Freedom of Information requests for information contained in the
lease but by and large people were unaware of its content. In her view
much of the lease should be within the public domain.

In response to a number of points raised the General Manager advised
that some sections of the lease were and would remain confidential but




Page 43

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

(c)

much of the lease was not and had indeed been discussed in open forum.

In conclusion the Chair felt that Mr Hutchinson’s suggestion was an
excellent one and that the Committee would be able to follow this practice
in future.

RESOLVED

That in future recommendations arising from discussions of the Committee
which require consideration by the Board, be reported to the Board in
tabulated format, and the responses of the Board be reported to the next
meeting of the Consultative Committee in the same format, as was the
practice of the Advisory Committee.

The general policy relating to leasing and sub-leasing to not for
Profit organizations carrying out the charity's objects, and the proportion of
the charity land currently designated

Mr O’Callaghan raised the issue as stated in relation to the Sports club
and that lease did not allow for sub-letting

Mr Loudfoot explained that the sports club wished for some changes to
allow use of the ground by the soon to be built secondary school. It was
the case that the current lease was due for a rent review and that this was
a perfectly normal thing. It was the unfortunate that some publicity had
been generated to pressure the trustees into not pursuing the ‘best rent
reasonably obtainable’ Mr Loudfoot explained that the principles of best
rent were a requirement of the charities act.

In further response to clarification from Mr O’Callaghan Mr Loudfoot
advised that no leases were set aside specifically for any charitable use
and that it was not the case that this should be so.

In due course the rent review would be reported to the board.

In conclusion the Chair summarised and it was:

RESOLVED

That the Consultative Committee discuss the lease at its meeting in
October 2008.

Firoka

Matter dealt with earlier in the meeting.

APCC42.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Nil items




Page 44

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

APCC43. TO NOTE THE FOLLOWING DATES OF THE CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE FO
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09

14 October 2008
17 February 2009

There being no further business to discuss the meeting ended at 21.20hrs.

COUNCILLOR MATT COOKE
Chair



Page 45

ATTACHMENT ‘A’

Alexandra Palace and Park Board — 21 OCTOBER 2008

RESOLUTIONS of the Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee
(“SAC”) dated 7™ OCTOBER 2008

(a)

(b)

Future of the Asset

RESOLVED

That the Advisory Committee notes with considerable concern
and disquiet the findings of the independent review into the
granting of a Licence to Firoka to carry out the functions of the
trading company, in its place, , and that this Licence seemingly
ran counter to the previously expressed requirement that the
Board at all times had to ensure that it obtained the best
possible return reasonably obtainable from the assets of the
Charity;

That the Advisory Committee repeats its earlier concerns at the
lack of consultation by the Board in respect of the proposed
terms of the Lease with the Firoka Group,and that they be fully
consulted, and that all relevant matters be disclosed to it, in
advance of any decision, in respect of the Board’s plans for the
future of the asset; and

That in respect of the planned consultation about the future of
the Palace (the “Away Day”) the Board widen the invitations to
attend to representatives of both the Advisory and Consultative
Committees, in order to obtain input from representatives of the
local Community.

Alexandra Park Cricket Club, in respect of the rent review of the

Lease

RESOLVED

That the Board consults the Advisory Committee in respect of
the terms of any proposed sub- lease, following the variation of
the Cricket Club’s existing lease; and

that consultation with this Committee should occur before any
proposed sub-lease is considered by the Board, in order for the
Committee to express its views to the Board.



(c)

Page 46

Legal clarification of advice given by the LB Haringey re:-

the Gaming Licence (Occasional Use Notice) under section 39 of
the Gambling Act 2005, and the Advisory Committee’s remit
RESOLVED

That the Board be requested to note that the Advisory
Committee does not agree with the advice received from the LB
Haringey’s Legal Service that the above matter did not fall
within its remit;

That the Advisory Committee intends to convene either a
Special or Urgency Sub-Committee meeting in  mid November
2008 to discuss the advice and that it has requested that the LB
Haringey’s Legal Service attend that meeting for the purpose of
the Committee receiving the advice and having an opportunity to
consider the same with the officers/ advisers concerned; and

That the Advisory Committee intends to consider (following such
meeting) obtaining a second opinion as to the legal advice
tendered by the LB Haringey’s Legal Service.



Page 47 Agenda Item 6

PARK & PALACE

Charitahle Trus

Agenda item:

Alexandra Park & Palace Board On 21st OCTOBER 2008 |

Report Title: PARK UPDATE (ACTIVITIES)

Report of: Mark Evison, Park Manager

1. Purpose
1.1 To inform the Board of the recent activities carried out in Alexandra Park.

1.2 To update the Board on the recent interest in 'the Actual Workshop'.

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the Board notes the report.

2.2 That the Board agree that the Park Manager should progress the footpath across
Redston field subject to planning and budget constraints.

2.3 That the Board agree to advertise the Actual Workshop for letting.

& ;o
P

Report Authorised by: Mark Evison, Park Manager: /,A‘i/ %M*}Qiﬁ ..............
“ (e

Contact Officer: Mark Evison, Park Manager,
Alexandra Park & Palace Charitable Trust, Alexandra Palace Way,
Wood Green N22 7AY. Tel No. 020 8365 2121.

3. Executive Summary
3.1 This report details the activities and projects that have taken place in the park.

3.2 The Board are asked to consider the future of the Actual Workshop building.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development {if applicabie)
4.1 N/A

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 No specific background papers were used in compiling this report.




6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

Page 48

Description

Heritage Lottery Project

To celebrate the successful completion of the project a launch event was
arranged for Sunday 10" August and was well attended. The Principle
Landscape Architect for the project showed the invited guests around the park
and described the main project elements.

Park Events

The British Trust for Conservation Volunteers (BTCV) continued their
programme of events over the summer. Work was carried out to replace sieps
and footbridges in the conservation area. Plans are being put in place for
habitat works around the conservation area and Redston pond for
implementation during the coming winter season.

The park also hosted two corporate fun-days, a charity fun-run and a sponsored
walk. Considerable diversity of bird life has been discovered in the area of
scrubland close to the cricket field and two bird-watching walks have taken
place with over fifty species being spotted. A new leaflet with details of the
waterfowl commonly seen at the boating lake is now available from the lakeside
cafe.

The Farmers’ Markets on Sunday mornings continue to be as popular as ever.
The organisers are very proud to annaunce that the Alexandra Palace market
recently won a Time Out award for ‘best local food market’ which has further
raised the profile of this regular event.

Park Concessions

The new pitch and putt course has been very popular this summer, despite the
inconsistent weather. The operator has set up a kiddies putting area and plans
to start coaching sessions next season.

Work will be carried out over the closed season to improve the greens and
make the course more environmentally friendly. The conservation volunteers
will be planting a native hedge to increase the habitat for insects and bird life.

The lakeside café and grove cafe have both been busy over the summer. The
reopening of these facilities has increased the user numbers and turned what
were often quiet, empty areas of the park into busy focal points for the
community.

Footpath across Redston Field

The Warner Estate Residents Association (WERA) voted at their AGM on 7 July
to request the Park Manager progress their proposal for a hard-surfaced
footpath across Redston Field. The path is intended to link the Park Avenue
North entrance to the Lower Road. A plan showing the approximate route is
attached as Appendix A.

The WERA members discussed the impact of the path and its finished surface
material. The members requested a gravel-type finish to help the path blend in
to the park.

An informal inquiry has been made to the Planning Department of Haringey
Council but as yet, no response has been forthcoming.

Itis recommended that the Board agree that the Park Manager should progress
the footpath across Redston field respecting budget and planning constraints.



6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

6.20

6.21

6.22

6.23

6.24

6.25

Page 49

The Actual Workshop
Following a long occupancy by Haringey Councit as an education centre for
young disabled people this building became vacant some years ago.

The building was advertised to let in 2006 together with the cafés and other
concessions in the park. This competitive tender did not bear fruit and the
building remains empty.

A number of inquiries have been made over recent months and the interest is
such that the trustees should now consider the advertising the opportunity for
use of this building.

Recent proposals received fall into four categories:

* Soft-play and children’s activities.

+ Restaurant or Café use.

¢ Centre for teaching art and community use
s Children’s drop in centrefcréche

The Board is asked to consider these outline proposals and decide if any of
them are not a suitable use for the building.

The Board are also invited to suggest any other uses they would wish to see for
this building.

Officers can then collate the uses deemed suitable advertise the opportunity in
the local press and ‘Leisure Opportunities’ magazine.

Progress on this item will be reported back to trustees at a later date along with
the financial implications once advert response has been evaluated.

Green Flag Award

The Civic Trust awarded Alexandra Park its first Green Flag Award for 2008-09.
This reflects the hard work carried out by all of the staff and volunteers involved
over the last twelve months.

Two new flag poles have been erected on the south slope to display the green
flag(s).

Work is in progress towards retaining this prestigious award next year. Strategy
meetings are in place with the grounds maintenance team and the park
management plan, which is a key document, is under review.

Grounds Maintenance

John O'Conner (Grounds Maintenance) Ltd have been working on site since
May 2008. All of the staff working for the previous contractor have been
retained and the transfer went very smoothly. JOC(GM) have now established
the work patterns required and have been successfully maintaining the park to
a high standard and their efforts have been an essential part of the successful
bid for a Green Flag Award.

JOC(GM) are now working towards the international standards for
Environmental, Health & Safety and Quality Management Systems.

Improvements to the depot area have been implemented and the quality of the
maintenance regime has increased in many areas.



6.26

6.27

6.28

7.2

7.3

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

10.
10.1

Page 50

Boating Lake improvements

The Park Manager has been in discussion with the Environment Agency to
establish proposals to improve the boating lake for fish and anglers. The
Alexandra Fishing Club and the pedal boat operators were also consulted on
the proposals

The proposals include construction of two additional fishing platforms and new
aquatic planting to increase the habitat available as refuges for fish from
predators and as spawning areas.

The Environment Agency would offer grant funding to cover a large portion of
the costs.

Recommendations
That the Board notes the report.

That the Board agree that the Park Manager should progress the footpath
across Redston field subject to planning and budget constraints.

That the Board agree to advertise the Actual Workshop for letting.

Legal and Financial Implications

The cost of the path to across Redstone field has not yet been agreed, if
sufficient funding from this years budget is not available the project will be
delayed until next financial year.

The path may also require planning permission, if this is the case funding will
not be committed until permission is given.

The proposed grant from the Environment Agency will require some matched
funding to be provided, this cost will be reported back to the board at a future
date.

The income from the proposed letting of the ‘Workshop’ cannot be evaluated at
present and a further report will be provided to the Board before any
commitment is given to potential tenants.

The LBH Chief financiai officer and the Trust's Solicitor have been sent copies
of this report.

Equalities Implications
nia

Use of Appendices/Tables/Photographs
Appendix A: Proposed footpath across Redston Field.



Page 51

Appendix A:
Proposed footpath across Redston Field

3400843000060

S
=

| '3\

Car park

L \\ -

seassmnan
i

Js!

Redston Road
mg&(hﬁfégg Field

Park Avenue Morth Entrance

L B R

:

:

:

.{i

- ‘!

-f"‘l

:

:

M { N

A o - an
Falrgmun

LR Y R R I I I mm M m m I T, s

LR S Y R N N L L T



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53 Agenda ltem 7

Agenda item:

ALEXANDRA

Charvitable Trase

ALEXANDRA PALACE & PARK BOARD

On 21% October 2008

Report Title: 5 MONTHS RESULTS TO THE END OF AUGUST 2008

Report of: Helen Downie, Head of Finance, Alexandra Palace & Park

1. Purpose
1.1 To advise the Board of the 5 months result to the end of August 2008.

2. Recommendations

2.1 The Board are asked to note the income and expenditure for 5 months to end of
August 2008 which are summarised at Appendix |.

2.2 The board note the overall position at the 5 months is a saving of £123k against the
budget position. This trend is not expected to continue to year end but it is not
expected to exceed the existing budget at year end.

Report Authorised by: Helen Downie, Head of Finance..fﬁ%_. j?ffwm ...........

Contact Officer: Helen Downie, Head of Finance, Alexandra Palace & Park, Alexandra
Palace Way, Wood Green, London N22 7AY. Telephone number 0208 365 4310.

3. Executive Summary
3.1 The & months result is tabulated against budget at Appendix I.

3.2 The charity is currently under budget and expects to end the year at a budget deficit
of £1.68 million.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
4.1 N/A

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 No specific background papers were used in compiling this report.




6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

Page 54

Description

The Board has agreed to set its net budget estimate for 2008/09 at £1.68m. This
estimate includes a net operating loss of £2.68m and a gift aid payment from
APTL of £1m.

The tabulation at Appendix 1 summarises the financial information for the 5
months up to the end of August 2008. Overall, income is £14k above budget and
expenditure is £109k below budget, giving a net favourable variance (saving) of
£123k. Explanations for the key variances are given below.

It is anticipated that expenditure on repairs and maintenance to the building will
be more heavily weighted towards the latter part of the year. The budget is
phased to reflect this and the overall position is monitored on a monthly basis.

The charity has several projects underway relating to governance and reform
which will incur costs. The quantum of these costs has not yet been identified,
however it is intended to contain this expenditure within the overall agreed
budget of £1.68M

APTL management accounts have been prepared for the five months ended
August 2008 and the indications are that the gift aid payment of £1m remains
achievable. The control of charity expenditure will remain on a prudent basis to
ensure that the charity revenue deficit does not exceed that budgeted for.

On the basis of the above it is predicted that the charity will remain within the
existing budget of £1.68M deficit for the year..

Capital expenditure has been limited to date. The expenditure on fixed assets
for the year to August was £25k, largely in the category of fixtures and fittings,
which will be depreciated over four years.

If the performance of the trading company remains on target and the charity
successfully controls it's other costs then it may be possible nearer the year end
to make some targeted capital purchases to assist the trading company but this
will be dependent on overall group performance.

Income is £14k above budget, mainly due to higher than anticipated service
charges for utilities costs, which are invoiced annually in arrears. This reflects
the sharp increase in fuel costs over the past twelve months.

Prime costs are £4k or 1% above budget.

Fixed overheads are £10k below budget due to a positive variance on insurance
against budget.

Variable overheads are £93k under budget due largely to underspends on
building repairs (£68k) and depreciation (£25k). Professional fees are £10k over
budget which is offset by a £10k positive variance on Development costs.



6.12

9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

11.

11.1

12,

12.1

Page 55

The overall position at the 5 Months is a saving of £123k against the budget
position. This trend is not expected to continue to year end but it is not expected
to exceed the existing budget at year end.

Consultation
N/A.

Summary and Conclusions

The 5 months result is tabulated against budget at Appendix |.
Recommendations

The Board are asked to note the income and expenditure for 5 months to the
end of August 2008 contained in the report and summarised at Appendix | and
the explanations for key variances given.

The board note the overall position at the 5 months is a saving of £123k against
the budget position. This trend is not expected to continue to year end but it is
not expected to exceed the existing budget at year end.

Legal and Financial Comments

The Trust’s Solicitor has been sent a copy of this report.

The LBH CFO has been sent a copy of this report and his comments are
attached as appendix 2.

Equalities Implications

There are no perceived equalities implications in this report.

Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs

Appendix | — Summary of the budget versus actual for 5 months to August 2008,



Page 56

| xipuaddy

9z8'189'L-

000°000"4

928°189°2" Yol viL'€ZL  91Z°t0L‘)- 201'086-
000012 %li Gsg'6 005°.L8 S¥9°'2.
9z8'Liv'e- %l BLECLL  927°GLO"L- 18¥'206-
0ZZ'Z80'L %92 280'ch 798'€Ge Z8¥'09¢
000'/6€ %8 09’6 L1769l L59°GG1
18£°60E°L %~ 968°¢c- 607'995 80€°0.48
000'8%0'1 %0 G96'L- 00%'LSY Gov'6SY
18E'L92 %e- LEB'L- 606'801 092041
Gl191E %Le ELEDL ¥19'69 186'c8
000’8 Y%lGY 8¥Z'GlL gee'e Lecgl
000y %688~ L9~ 299°1L 00¢
000'es S9p- £9G°¢- €802t 9159
GLL°162 %Cl 651°9 JEGZS 06985

19Bpng jenuuy

9% @duBliBA  @duBLBA (1A 190pNng QLA jenloy

LIOI43d L3N

Wwawied ple Y193UBUSA0Y) 1O paa(]
NOILLYYIdO 1SNYL TVLOL
81500 juswdoera(

S1S0J LNIWJOTIAIAQ IHO0439 LSNYL

SPESUISAO BgBLEA
SPEBYISAC PaXid

S1S00 3NRId TvioL

SB0IAIBG PBJOBILON
soleRsS

FANLIANIIX3
JWOONI TVIOL
sabieyn soineg

sajeg Aipung

SJU9A] AjUNWILIOD
59SE97/SUOISSBIU0D)

800¢ LSNONVY OL SHLNOW 3AI4 FH1 ¥0d 13DANg SNSYIA TVNLOV

1SNYEL F1GVLIEVHD Mvd ANV JOVIVd YHANYX3 TV



Page 57
Appendix 2

Comments of the London Borough of Haringey Chief Financial Officer:

Gerald Almeroth LBH CFO has been supplied a copy of this report and provided
the following comment:

“I note the current surplus position and that the projected position that the
Trust will remain with the budget.”



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 Agenda ltem 8

ALEXAN]
' PALACE

Charitable Trust

A

Agenda item:

Alexandra Palace & Park Board On 21% October 2008

Report Title: Audit report

Report of: David Loudfoot, General Manager

1. Purpose
1.1 To inform the Board of the recent findings of the LBH audit report.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Board note the report and that the actions identified are cross referenced to
the reform "action plan’.

2.2 That the board notes the need for development and adoption of framework and
strategy documents for risk management, contract management, business planning
and staff review and development and tasks the General Manager with production.

2.3 That the Board should receive updates on the identified actions at future board
meetings until such time as all actions are fully completed. These reports should be

part of the governance action plan reporting process. //’”M\} ey
' A

H

I g o= o
Report Authorised by: David Loudfoot, General Managéi:,f;,f ..... fittmcrrerr e e ens

Contact Officer: David Loudfoot, General Manager, Alexandra Palace & Park,
Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green N22 7AY Tel No. 020 8365 2121

3. Executive Summary

3.1 This report informs the Board of recent audit advice provided to the Charity by the
London Borough of Haringey.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
4.1 N/A

3. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 Reference has been made to the ‘Trustee action plan’ agreed by the board on 26"
September 2008 and also to the LBH audit report which is attached at appendix 1.




Page 60

6. Description

6.1 The attached appendix 1 details the findings of the LBH Audit dept who recently
undertook an exercise to provide LBH with reassurance on the financial controls in
place at Alexandra Palace.

6.2 The report finds that some controls are operating effectively whist others are not and
as such a list of weaknesses has been identified for the General Manager to act upon.

6.3 The report advises the creation of formal framework and strategy documents for :

Risk Management

Contract Management

Business Planning

Staff performance review and development

The need for these formal frameworks is accepted and the General Manager will report
back to the board progress on the production and implementation of these frameworks
as part of the overall reporting of progress with the action plan on governance.

6.4 It should be noted that there is considerable overlap with the findings of the
independent report by Martin Walklate and in finalising the action plan it is
recommended that the 12 action points from this be adapted and placed within the
context of the existing action plan which has already been developed.

6.5 The cross reference grid is detailed below.

Item 1 (corporate governance) overlaps and will be addressed as part of action
plan point 2a

ltem 2 (risk management ) overlaps and will be addressed by action points
1d,2i,2),3b4c

Item 3 (relationship with LBH) overlaps and will be addressed by action points 3a-
3¢

item 4 (Internal audit arrangements) will be addressed by AP reviewing the
internal audit arrangements as part of the overall review by the AP head of
Finance.

Item 5 (contract management framework) will be addressed by action point items
2i and 2j

Item 6 (business planning) will be addressed by action point item 1d

ltem 7 (performance review and staff development )will be addressed by action
point 1¢ and 4a-4d

Item 8 (contract management ) will be addressed by action point 2i



Page 61

Item 9 (contract management) has been completed

Item 10 (repairs and maintenance) has been partially completed but will need
ongoing buildings advice.

Item 11 (performance review) has been completed and the contractor given
notice.

ltem 12 (asset register) will be addressed by AP reviewing the arrangements as

part of the Head of Finance duties and updating the existing records.

7. Consultation
7.1 nfa
8. Recommendations

8.1 That the Board note the report and that the actions identified should now be cross
referenced to the reform ‘action plan’.

8.2 That the board notes the need for development and adoption of framework and
strategy documents for risk management, contract management, business planning
and staff review and development.

8.3 That the Board should receive updates on the identified actions at future board

meetings until such time as all actions are fully completed. These reports should be
part of the governance action plan reporting process.

9. Legal and Financial Implications

9.1 The LBH CFO has been sent a copy of this report and his comments are attached as
Appendix 2.

9.2 The trust solicitor has been sent a copy of this report.

9.3 The General Manager will need to seek advice from external providers and liaison
with the LBH audit and procurement teams, this cost will contained within the existing
overall budget provision for the charity.

10. Equalities Implications

10.1 There are no perceived equalities issues within this report.

11. Use of Appendices/Tables/Photographs

11.1 Appendix 1-Report of audit dept.
11.2 Appendix 2- Comment of LBH Chief Financial officer



Page 62

£2 40 | sbed

{isniy 8y1; - 8oBjed RIPUBXS]Y - B/S00Z Hoday ypny jeusduf jeu4 — Aebuuer jo ybnoiog uopuoy

[ xipuaddy

0z obed uo N0 195 SUCHE}IWI} B} 4O SISBG Sy} UO pasedaid useq sey podai siy |

800¢ 1equiedeg
(1snij ey|) eoejed eipuexs|y

AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo

Jioday }pny [euidul euly




Page 63

£z oz ebeg (1snil ey - soejed RIPUBXSIY - BO/SOOZ podsy ypny jeusspy jeui — Aebuuer jo ybnosog uopuo
ford S|9AST 92UBINSSY JO uoniuys( — ¢ Xipuaddy
¢ POAJOALL RIS — Z Xipuaddy
Le Jlomaulel4 Jpny - | xipuaddy
0z Ayqisuodsai jo Juswele)g
9 Ueld uonoy/sBuipui- pejiele(
14 Arewwng eanosxg
£ uononpoaUj

sjuajuon



Page 64

£z 0 ¢ 8bey  (1sniy syj)) - soejey BIpUEXE]Y - 60/800¢ Hodsy ypny jeuiaiuy jeuld — Aebuuietf jo ybnoiog uopuoy

SHOMBWEI A JPNY - | XIpuaddy Ul UMOYS S| Ua)eHiepun yiom ayj 0} yoeodde ypne ay |

‘sisjjew sonoeld JSequoUW - £ Aol
puE ‘uonoE JusLISBEUEW [BOOI/IOIUSS JO) SUOHEPUSWILIODB) 18I0 - 7 AJoUd
-pieog sy} Jo/pue uswebeuew Jouas Jo uojuBE B J0) Senss! Jolew . L Aol

:Ajuoud jo [9A8) Jisy} 0} Buipioooe suonepusWwLodal N0 asuoBe)eo am 'spodas 1o Buisn W Juswsbeuew
1SISSE 0} JapIO Uj "passaippe 8q 0} posUl 1By} $assauNesam [BJnpeooid pue [euonelado Jo Jaquinu e paynuspl Jipne ay| ¢y

‘PByRUapI ale 30UB|dLWOD-UOU JO $BOUBPIoUI 919YM S8S5800Jd dn MOJO4 e
pue ‘yim paiidwos ase suoneinbes AIojniels pue [B00] BINSUS 0} $8INPad0Id MBINGY e
‘louno) AsbuueH pue 1sni| eyl 4V Usemlag pue
JSNIL 8L} puB 14V UM Yl0q S8NsS! [0JUoO pue aduBuIBA0B 0} uohele) U sassaoold Bunlodal pue Buuoyuop e
‘Apnosys
Bunesado sie soss8004d 043U pue soueUIBACB oY Bulnsus Ul juswebeuew SISNJL 8y} pue TidV jJo s[0) By
-$8|NY 8NPadtid PBNUCD PUE [BIouBUIl4 Uim soueyduo)
Huswebeuew pue JUSWSSSSSE ¥SI BUIPNIOU! JUSWILIOIAUS {04U0Y
‘Ageiunosoy pue Aoyiny 1o uonebsia
‘@imonys feuonesiuebio

* & & & &

'Smojio4 se “adoos pasibe ay) uo peseq ‘pne [eusiul Bu JO SBUIPUY BY) Sfie1ep podal Sy Al

1$niL 8y} Joy suonepusuiosal pue sBuipuy
8} spiejep Hodai siy| jouno) AsbuueH Aq usyepspun sem 1 dy pue 1sniy sy 1e soeid w siuswsebuelie aoueulanoh
PUE SIORUOD [BUIBIUL B JO MSIAS] IIpNE [BUIBIUI UB ‘SOUBINSSE SIU} 9ASIYOER O] Jopio Uj ‘AisAlaye Bunelsdo pue
90eid Uj s1em SaInNpeo0sd SOUBLISACD puUB SWSIUBYOSW OUOD [euISIUL 8.7 LdV PUB ISTUL 8yl UI0g Jey) Paule)jqo eq
0] papasu soueinsse ‘seniiqisuodses Aioinjels iiay) J1ing 0} JOoO LGL Uonoeg SJIOUNGY 8y} mojle 0} JBpJo U} *(1dY)
payw Butpes) yied eipuexaly o} poddns [eoueuy pepiroid sey Apusoal aiow pue ISNJL By} JO SIDISP ShUBABI ay}
Hoddns 0} spuny a)eJodioo sy sasn (Jsnij aul) Isni| jied pue soejRd BIPUBXSlY BY) JO 98)SNI 1 se jounoy AsbBuuepy S

ucHONPOoIU| L



Page 65

£Z 40 p obeg  (jsniy sy - eoejey BipUEXE]Y - 60/8002 Lodey Jpny (ewsiuf (eul4 — Aebuuer Jo ybnoiog uopuoy

'AIBSS908U §I JayLn] JUsWwWo2 o} Ayunpoddo ue aaey jsnw

SouRULY JO J01BY 8yl pue sjesodoid jle jo suoneoldus jeduBLlY Y} INO J8s AlEsD 1SN pieog sy o} spodey (p
pue ‘siuswebuene Juswebeuew ysu

Buipniour ‘louoo [eusiul Jo WelsAs punos B AQ pal1sacd 8q Os|e JSNW 88]SN} SE JIDUNOY By} 10 seyAnoe By (o

‘Hpne jeulsiul o wisisAs sjenbape ue Ag PeIBA0D 8 JSNLL 99)SN} SE [IDUNOD) B4} JO SAIIAIOR By | {q

‘1ounoD ayj Jo sued iaylo se Aem
SWIES 3L} Ul 8douBUld JO JOJORIIQ 8Ul AQ PaSIURNIOS PUB PBPNE og 1SN ISNIL SU} JO SIHBYE feIouBUl BY) 18y (e

'suofepuBLILIoDal pue sjuswiele)s Aoy Bumolio) syy sepnjoul Lodal ey ‘500z aunp »82 8} Uo preog sied
aoeled Blpuexs|y ay) o] Lodsl e ul pasies sem eoeld ul 8q o} sjuswebuelie aoueuIenoh epeiodiod punos 10} paau 8y

HPNE 8U1 JO Bl BY) 1B 80B|d Ul YIoMBwel) MBIAa) soUBLLIOSd [BULIO) B BABY JOU PIP JSNI| 8y .

'SJUNCOJE JO JuBLIBle]s fenuue By} uf uoludo ayy woy pede siy; Joddns of sjqejeas

8Jom spodal ou Jng ‘eouRINSSE BPIACID O] MIOM [BUOHIPPE POlSIdWOd JIPNEe (BUISIXS 18y} pasIApe 1snil ey
Hpne sy Jo ey eyy Je soed Ul YJomslely JusweBeueBw J0BUOD [BULIO) B BABY JOU PIP JSNIL By

HPNE a4} JO sl Byj Je soeld Ul yJomalel) jusluaBeuew sl [BLLIO) B 9ABY JOU PIP ISN4| 8y ]

pne sy o awin dy) 1e eoeyd Ul edueusarod sjelodios Jo Bpod (BULIO) B BABL 10U PIP 1SN 8U |

* & @& @

“8pNIOUL JIPNE JO BWI} 8Y] J& pUNO) BIOM S8SSaUNEaM
BI8UM seale Aoy Byl "ysu JB SOAIDafqo WelsAs eyl Jo swos nd UdIum sessaldeam aie aiay] weisAs syl Ui

‘OlUl pBIBIUS PUB PBIBPUS) AlNISSBOONS USBQ SABY SJORAUCD BUIOS JBU) SISIXS BIUSPIAT .
‘MET AJHBUD Yiim 9ouepIoae Ul sjuswadinbal Buiodsl (BuISIXS Jiey) Bunesy si 1sni 1 8yL .

-MO[aq palsy| ale yolym o swos ‘Aoroessies Buneledo aq o) pertosqo aiem SjOUOD JO JBquInu Y
€ Xipuaddy uj Ino psjiejep

SI SOUBINSSE JO S|9AS| N0 JO UORILLSP [IN} ¥ "8 18 S8ANDBIq0 Walshs ayl Ind O] se yons sie SENLED [eulaul Jo
weysAs sy} Ul sassauyeap) "pepIrId 8¢ UBD 80URINSSE JO [9AS] PajILUY| & £°Z-2'z sudesbesed ur sBuipuy ay; uo paseg

Alewiwung aAnnoaxg

&4

€¢

A4

L'e



Page 66

£z jo g ebeg  (isnuy ey} - soefeg vipuexely - 60/800¢ voday ypny jewsiuy jeurd ~ Aebuuer jo ybnoiog uopuo7

1ipne ey} Bulinp souelsSISSE pue swi JIay) Jof Jyels pue Justuebeuew yuey; o} Ajunuoddo SIUl 8] O} 9Yi| PINOM SN
Juswebpaimouysy

‘pasies suonepustiwodss g Aliold xis pue suonepuswiwodal | Ajuoud Xis aie 8leyy 1SN} 8y} Jo 10adsel u|

"SI} J08Y21 0} paIMoNys ale Jpne ey} Jo sBuipuy ey (TLdY) P Bupel| soejed BIpUEXSlY
Aselpisqns Buipel} 8|QEIBYO-UOU POUMO AlOUm S3i pue (ISni| oy isni L 80B[Ed pUB MiBd BIPUBXS|Y USaMISq
sisixa Jey) diysuoinelal sy} 0} enQ "Wodal SIY) JO | SUODSS Ul PUNO) 9q UED SUOKEPUSLILLIODS] INO JO sjiele(] "seale
SAdadsal ay) Ut 803U dACIdW) diey 0] SUOHEPUBLILIODS] JO JSQUINU & Postel SABY M YI0M JIpNE INO JO }INSaJ B SY

"HOd8 G00Z BUNP BU} Uf SPEW SUONEPUSWILIOIS) PUB SJUSWILLOD BY) 80J0JUIS) PUE 8}B]S-81 L UOIO9S UIYHIM DOUIBIUCD
SUCHEPUSUILIODSI U "| UOO8G Ul PBjou St yim palidwiod sem UOHONIISUL Jo Lodas 8y) Jeu) 89UBpIAS ou s ooy}

1084 ajRIpSLILI

yim peajuswe|dwt 8q podal GOOZ SUNP §Z ©Ul Ul O] Palisjal SaINSesW aoUeuIsAok 8yl 18y} pajonasul pue uodal
sy} noqe JsBeuepy (e1ouss Jawio) syl O BI0IM BAINDSXT JOIYD WILISIU[ JOWLIO} S[I0UNCD BY} 'GO0Z JOGUIBAON U]

yard

g9¢

¢



Page 67

gz o g ebed (sni] syy) - eoBiRy BIPUBXS]Y - 60/8007 yodey ypny jeussiuj eurd — AsButier jo ybnosog uopuo]

(IsnuL 8y1) 1sni] Mied pue aoejed eipuEXS|Y

ue|d uonoy/sbuipuld pajiejaq - | uopsag



Page 68

€740 £ 8begd  1snu] auyy) - soefed BipUBXS]Y - 60/800Z HOUSY NIPNY [RWISIU] jRUlS ~ ABuULEL 40 ybnosog uopuo

6002 pady

Jabeueyy |eiausn)

"9SIN0D ANp Ul s8asnyl ay) 0] pspodal aq ||im siul pue Jubnos useq
sey yolym solape |ebs| sjeiedes ayl uo Ajaeay AjoJ jIm PBIONPUCD SI I USUM MBIASS Bl |

pansind jJou Inqg preoq ay; Jo JieyD uayl sy Ag dn usye) sem senew ay |

'SIOSIAPE IO $1901J0 AJliBY0 U} WOy Indup INOUHM S98ISNJ} JO PIBOG 8U) O} PajILgns
SEM UOIUM GOOZ JO HOd®l 8Ul Ul SPBW SUOEPUSWIWODa 8y} 1dedde Jou pIp pieoq ayj
Jeyl 1no sjutod ing syuswebuene souruieAch 81BI0dI0D MeiABL [jIM 1 JeUl $99IBE | DddY

‘suonesiuebio ssoioe aoueuIsA0b ajelodion
aAloaye Buueuew pue Bupensuouisp ul oo}
Juepodwl Ug S| 9oUBUIBADS) 8jelodio) JO 8po) v

'S85SOUISNG
seyr ebeuew o) eopd w  swswsebueue
soueuIonOb BAosle sAey AByl eyl sunsus
0} pesu suopesiuebio 10j0ss sieaud pue onang

‘Jpne aup o awn sy} je soeid Ul ssueUIBA0D
9)e10di00 JO 9POD JEULID} B SARY JOU PIP JSNJL 9y}

"goueldwos Bujesuowap
pieog ey o} suodes iembes ypm
‘uoesiuebio ay; ssouoe siseq Buiobuo
UEB UO Uim paljduios st il 1Byl ainsus
pue ‘pauyap st uonerado sy Buimaiass
pue Buuojuow 1o} Aljgisuodsal
1BYl aunsus ') esiongnd o] saunsesw
ajendoidde el ‘uonesiuebio
J/Yyl  Jop  eoueuwien0D  sjesodion
jo epod e 9oe|ld W INd sni] 8yl

9JUBUIBAOSL) djel0dio

b



Page 69

£240 g 8begd  (1snij o) - svBIRY RIPUBXSIY - 50/900Z HOEY HPNY JRUISIUI [BUI- — AsbBulet jo ybnoiog uopuo

6002 j1dy

1abeuep jelauan

pesye Buiob jou s| Juswdojensp ay] 184 MOU palinbal
S| yolum ABejesis Jo malnal oy} uo Juebuiuod ag 8sInNod JO |M uondope |BwlIo Ses)sNnI)

“Ruueul

JUBIIe pue BANDBYS 1SOW By} Ul $9AI08Iqo Jiewy)
SADIYOE UBD suonesiueBbio jey) alnsus |Im Sysu
Buibeuew o) yoeoidde JUS)SISUOD pue wWIOHUN

‘paiojuow pue pasbeuew ‘psyiusept aq o} pesu
siyy uanaid uBru Yoym SHSIE BY) ‘SBWI0OINO pue
$9A108[Q0 JIBY] SASIUOR O} ISNJf By} JO) Japlo U

IpnE auy] Jo awy oY) 1B a0e|d Ul YIOMSIIEL)
JuswabeuRlW YSU [BULIOL B 9ABY JOU PIP ISNJ] 8y

O pieoq sy} 0} ®oeq siy} podel pue Abelelis juswabeueul ysuU S} MBIASY |IM | DddY

‘uonesiuebio ayy
$S0UOB pappaquia pue ypm payidwod st
1 18y} ainsus pue ‘psuysp st uonessdo
sy Bumeinas pue Buuonuow oy
Aupgisuodsal jeyy ainsus ‘uonesiuebio
dieyy  Joj uomawel) juswsBeusw
s B juewsidunl Isnil 8yl

jlomauseld Juswabeuey ysiy

KA



Page 70

£2 406 8bed  (1sniy 8yl - eoejed eipuRXalY - B0/800E Hodey Jpny jeussiul jeuld — Aebuuer jo ybnojog uopuoT

6002 ludy

lebBeuepy [e1oues)

‘pesiwoidwios uesq pey uoneledas AJessaosU au) 1By} 9pnjoUOD O} SI8M UDISSILULLIOD
Ajeyn oyp § suoissnosadal SNOUSS SABY PINOO UOIYM SISOIHO puB S98isni Ajueyo
Ay} JO SUOISINAP By} JOAD aouBN|Ul anpun BuABy AJIOUINE [BD0] 8L} JO MSLI B 0S| §I alay

JBIDIBUSY 8 10U PINOM UDIUM 1L dV JO diysIOisiip MOPEYS B JO UONESIO JUSLISAPEU
8yl 0} pes| Aell HE'T UIIM UOIBIDOSSE UR 9S0[0 00] 1BY) %SU B ! 818y} 1Byl palou g 1snuu )

S19011J0 AJIOYINE {00} PUE UOISSILILIOD AJLIEYD “JOMDINOS 1SNJ]
BU} UM UONEINSUOD Ul Jomaulel) B suiap pue sdiysuoneel Buisixs ayy maiaal [im | Dddy

‘$9818n.] 9Y) AQ pejoslel siem SJUBILOD By Ing OBE SW) SLWOS $99)SN4 BY) 0)
panIuIgns sem soueulaAob aeiodioo uo s1aoulo AQuoyine [eoo] syl Aq Wodal v 'uoinisuod
HE17 oyl Wi paulep Auenno S HET pue 10ddy usemieq iomewel) Bunessdo eyl

‘s88004d

Bunjieuws-uoisipap sisnil oyl ur sabeis jueas|al e
sie01o pounony AebuueH Ag uaaib aq ued uoddns
ajeudoidde jey) ainsus 0SB PINOM MIOMBWERI VY
pieog s,1sn.L 8yl 0} suodal ol
‘ss8001d Bupjew-uoisipsp | 110UN0D Aebuuer wouy ndur [efe) pue

sy} u seiped (e jo sempqisuodsal pue sejos | [BIOUBUY Joj Buiup pue sesseooid
oyl AJUBlD plnom yomawesy Bupelsdo [ewuoy vy | oW A0eds pinoys uomewel) syl

“Hpne ‘1Iounon AsbuueH pue suonesiuebio
ay} jo aw ay; 1B aoeld u) pue pasibe yomauwiel | 8yl usemieq uomawely Bupelsdo
Bunesedo |ewuo} B OABY JOU pip ISNil oyl | ue ssaibe  Agewlo) 1snil 8yl

[1ounog AsbuueH yum diysuonejay

€



Page 71

€240 04 8Bed  (1sni] eyy) - soBlRd RipUBXSY - BO/R00Z HOdaY UPNY [RUISIU| [BUI — Aebuuer jo ybnoiog uopuoT

600¢ yoiep

Jabeuepy jelausg

‘6002 Yoy Ag suojouny ypne jeussiul juswedu
-84 0} XOO[ [IIm ouBUI4 JO pesH pajulodde Ameu sy] "ssauxesm e se pasiuboosl s siy|

'89859004d Buipode) jenuue pue Aoimels
J1|y) jo ued se uo podss o) spesu uojesiueblo
Y} UOIUM 8OUBINSSE JO MIOMSUIRIL B4} JO US|
Aex e st upne jewssiul Ag ueaiB uoluido ayj

‘soueUIeA0b
pue oJjuco ‘juswsbeuew sy uo uonesiuebio
8yl oy uowido eAdsfgo pue juspusdepul
ue epoid 01 St ypne jeuwidlul JO 801 Y]

"SIUNOOOE JO JUBLISIEIS [BNUUE
ay} ui uoiudo siey; woly uede sy} poddns o)
alge|lene aiam suodal ou Ing ‘eocueinsse apinoid
O} Miom j{euolippe paeidwos lpne  [BuIsIXe
JBY) pesiApe Isnij syl ‘Upne sy} jo swn ayl 1y

‘goe|d Ut 8q pINoyYs
suonepuswwosal Jo uoneiuswaiduwl
pue suodel jipne jeulslll JO MeIASI
Buipnjou;  ‘suswieBueie  Buuoluop
‘pieog syl Ag pessbe eie  yoym
‘goeld Ul eq pinoys suejd Jipne jenuuy

‘suonesiueblo Jiay Joy soeid
ur ase sjuswsbuene ppne jewBU
gleudoidde jey seunsus isnil eyj

sjuswabue.Lly Jipny jeusajuj

L4



Page 72

£z 40 1| 8bed  (1SniL eyy) - soefRd BIDUEXS]Y - BU/800Z HOTSY JpNY [euIsiu] feul — Asbuier jo ybnoiog uopuoy

Jabeuepy jelausn)

"spuawsinbal
ssaulsng Hum aouUBpIOIOE
ur uUeye] alam Suoisep oleudoidde
eyl ainsua pnom  Walwsbeuew
penuos uo Buiuodas  uenBey

suonenbal enuoo Alojnie)s
pue [eoo] yum psidwoo uonesiueBio
BU} JBY} 2InNsSu®  pINnom  MJomelwiel)
uswebeuew  10BIUOD  jBUIOL Y

LB} 0] POIIILILLIOD
amppuedxe  ueoyubls  pey  Ing
J0BRUOD 0] 10ofgns Jou aJam suonelado
Bwos pue andxse 0} anp alsm
‘poiad joeNUOD BY) puohaqg Bumunuod
alam Inq pesdxs pey ‘suopenbal
wewednoold Ng  pauydesdq  Jayne
PEY pamMalAel SIOBNUOD O  JBgUINU
Y iipne ey Jo aswn eyl je soed
ur aomsiies) Juswebeueld 10BIUOD
[BWIO} B BABY JOU pip JSnil 8yl

‘pieog 8y} JO JUBLUBAJOALH
ayy Buipnpoul ‘sjuswalmnbal
Buiiodal pue jeacidde
auyep pINoys Ylomaulelj syl

‘uonesiuebio ay] ssoioe
pappaqwe pue yium pandwoo
S| } Jey} sinsus pue pauiyep
s| uoiiesado sy Bumeinel pue
Buuoyuow o) Aljgisuodsal
ey einsus  ‘uonesiuebio

SN jlol} SoMaulel
wswabeusw 10B.1U0D
B uswaidu

ISNIL Byp

Miomouwel Juswabeuey 1oeuon

'S



Page 73

£z i0 Z1 sbed

1$n4] eyl - 80BIEd BIPUEXS]Y - 60/8002 Hoday ypny jews)uf jeuld — Asbuuel jo ybnolog uopuoT

‘Buspuay
-a1 pasAald sey uyoiym Buippng sy jo eses; Buol e BIA J9jsuBl
ysi 1o ABajess 898Nt} pUE IOUNOD [|BISAC U1 SABIUDE 0} SALP 8y} 10
NS84 1084Ip B S1 SAOQE PaIJUSp SIOBUCO 8S0U] UC uonised Jualnd ay|

‘SHJOMBULY
ageNS YeIp M pue ssauyesm B 8! Siy) 1Byl seaibe [9ddv




Page 74

gz io el 8bey  (1sniy syl - eoelBd RIPUEBXSY - 6(/8007 LOday ypny [ewidlul feuld4 — Asbuuen jo ybnoiog uopuoT

2007 JqUIBAON

‘UONBULIOU! JBaA 881Ul apIacid O] JNOAESPUS
1M 1 INg ‘OS S8OP 1l 1Byl 108 SanueyD 8y} jo juswainbal ou s eJsy] WweisAs HgT eyl
yum uBie 1ou ssop Buiuueld | DddY 18Ul pue [eluusi st 81940 Bujuueid HET au) 1Byl aieme
s1 10ddy ‘uoneledard jebpng fenuue jo Aem Ag Bujuueid ssauisng Ut seXelepun isny oy}

Jabeuepy jelausn)

frovmuoemm—s

‘pancidde aq 03 suojoe sjeudordde
aigeus o] sebels Aues uR 1B JUBWSABIYDE
-you 01 Sysu  Jo  suoneuen  wbBuby  ues
suonesiuebi "Ajpaosye siow ssaiboid Jojuow
ueos suconesiueBio ey aunsus pm Buuuerd
ssauIsng 01 yoeosdde JUSISISUOD PUE WIOHUN Y

‘siseq Jejnbal e uo 1suebe pauodal pue POMaIAS
‘DBIOHUOUL 8¢ UED UDIUM ‘UONBLWIIOJ {RIoUBUI puB
s1ebpng Buipnpur ‘aorid ul ag 01 ug|d ssausng
aAIsUByBIdWOoD B 10} paau B $i 918y] ‘S|Woono
pue san10a(qo s) 8ABIYOR O] 18N By JOj 18pI0 U)

"pIBOG BU] JO JUSLWIBAJOAUY
ay} Buipnpu ‘syjuswalnbaz
Buyodsas pue Buuojuow ‘jeacidde
BULBP  PINOUS  YJoMmswely  dyl

‘pounep si ssaiboid sy Buimainal
pue Buuojuow U0}  Appqisucdsal
ey}  seinsus  pue  ‘uonesiueblo
I8y Jo) ylomswely Buiuueld sssuisng
jewlol B susweldwl Isniy eyl

yiomawel Buluueld sssuisng

9



Page 75

£z jo pi 8beg  (18nif 8yj) - 80BjBd BIPUBXSIY - (/8002 H0oday pny [euisiul feui4 — AabulieH jo ybnosog uopuo]

8007 Jequieldeg

Jabeuepy jelousD

‘papiacsd pue
paysuspl ag ueo Bumes pue poddns ejeudosdde
pue ApAnosye pabeuew pue  paJoUOW oG
ueo souelLIOpad SIBJIL0 |BRPIAIPUL JBYl 8iNsud
0Sie PINOM YIOMSWERY MBSl adueuuopsd vy

‘uonesiueblo
8yl jo seaposlgo pue swie sy Buusayep
ut sented jje jo seniigisuodsal pue ssjol syl Ajlieo
PINOM NMJOMBLUEL] MSIASI SOUBWIOLSd |[BULIO) Y

“JpnE 2y o sl 8y} 18 aoe(d Ul JJOMBLUIEL] MBIASI
sousuLOped jBWIO} B BABY JOU DIP ISNIL 8Y)

uswdojaaa(] JrIS pUE MIIASY 9oUBLUIOLSY

g0 Jequeldag jo pus syl Ag pasieldde Ussq aARY |IIM JBIS IV

‘pieog sy Buipnpous ‘seiped
jueAB[aJ ||B JO sengisuodsal  pue
$810J Y} AjI0ads pinoyus YJomawedj sy

"peonponul
si omauwel  juswdompasp  pue
Buluieny yeys pue malasl asueliopad
[BULIO} B IBY] 2UNSU? M ISni] ey

L



Page 76

£240 G} ebed  (1sni] eyy) - sorjed BIpUBXSJY - 60/800Z HOUSY PNy [euislu] [eul — AeBuuer jo ybnoiog uopuo

600z Atenigs4

Jabeuep jeleuan

SOUBULY JO pESI MBU By} Ag paionpuod Buleq sempeooud
pue $j00U00 [euRUY JO MaIAB) B jo Jed se ybnos ag jim aoIApe Juswainooid Jayung

"9SIN0 8NP Ul pJECQ By} 0] papodal aq {|m SIY)
pue 1snJ} 8y} 0] S80IAI8S |B68] 8y) Jo 108(ans sy} uo soIApe Bupess s) tebeuel [eisuan) ayj

‘pesepus)-al 84 {IIM 11 UBYM (L0Z HUN Papusixe
usaq sey joenuos BuussulBus syl ‘6007 IMdy Ul unBag DBAUOD MBU B PUB paJapus)
S} [UN painoas s uonoun) Ajundas ey ainsus o} padojaasp Buieq si ueld plemio) v
‘Bunssuibuy pue AJLNoeg Joj SIOBIUOD JO 81NNy 8UY} PRIBPISUOD AJUSDa) aABY | DddY dul

‘suoiemnbal
wewelnooud  pue  peauod Aloymels pue
[B20] yIm 8ouelduiod SINsus 0} spasu Jsnuf syl

‘wayy
0] peniwod aJnjpuedxse jueoyubis pey ing
1oeU00 0] 109[gns jou a1om suonesado aulos pue
‘audxe 0} enp aiem ‘pouad PBHUOI 8yl puoieq
Buinunuoo esem ng pelidxa pey ‘suonenbeu
Wweweinooud Ng  peyoeslq Jeyle pey ypne
8y} Jo uped se psmeinal SIOBAUOD JO Jequinu

‘'so01Mes |BDa] e
pue ‘Buussuibus e
sjuswabuelie AJlIN0as e

110} aoe|d Ul BJe S)OBIIUOD JBY)

SINSUs pNoys isniy sy enoiued uj

Sy

‘suonejnbal Juswainooud Alonjers
pue |eoo| ypm sodwod ainjipusdxa
eyl ainsus pinoys sty eyl

juswabeuew joenu0n

'8



Page 77

£7 4o 94 ebed  (1sni] sy)) - eoejed BIpUEXE]Y - 6(/800C HOGaY Ipny feussju] jeul — AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuoT

Jabeuepy jeisusn

1sni] sy
z 0} SYSu 2y} BuISILUILIW Ul |BUSSSS S] SUOHIPUOD
pue suuB] I0BIUOCD 8y} UM eoueydwod

pauiglgo useq sey siul

‘pauodde-al 10 papuaIxe aq JOBJUOD
SIY] PINOYS 9010} Ul 8G O] $8NUUOD
SIUl JBY} @UNsus pINoys snil syl

‘B[l U0 pjByY pue
pautelqo aq pinoys prl (Mn) (esbeiuy
Ag p|By puog aouemnsul 8y} jo Adoo v

juswabeurw joeIUON

6



Page 78

20 71 8bed  (1snu] a8yl - eopje BIPUBXS]Y - SQ/800Z Lodey upny jeusiu] jeuld — Asbulen jo ybnoiog uopuo

iabeuey jBioUSD

‘Saseaioul

1509 AJESSOJouUUnN O) pes| pnom 9|0 SIY] Jo uoneiedas [0} Jersmoy ‘Alueyn eul Ag
paroidde ssajun SYJOM {BUORIPPE 8XeUapun 0} AJuoyine aAeYy JOU $80p JOJORHUOD Ndd YL

‘Aousiedsuel) pue Aligeiuncooe
saoidun  pinom  edueusiulBW 00y pe  pue
pauueld ueamiaq sejol Jo uoneledss Buunsul

‘poAOB)
s oonb woeledss e ybnouyye ‘eoueusiulew
peuueid 8yl JO  SpISINO  payRUSP YoM
feuonippe Aue seMBLBpUN JODBIUCD USgUUNDU|
sy} leyy are soeid W syuswsebueue usung

sBuipjing ayj} jo asueuajuiely pue Jieday 0l

‘siseq papasu
SE UR UD SIOSIADE {BUOISS®J0Id JBylo |eisaas woly Buippng syl uo wbnos osie s| aoiapy
7oenuoo Buuesuibus sy Jo juswabeuelw 10BAUOD BY U ISISSE O} JOSIADR |BUOISSBjoId
ay) peajuiodde-al Apusnbasgns sey WO 8yl ‘edeld ul S Ndd Jo swweiboid pauyep vy

'ses8se00.4d [eacidde pue JUsWISSesSSE
gejedss o} slgns sie swwelboid
soueusiuiew peuueld sy Jo ved se
PayRUSP! JO painbal SHIOM [euonippe
Aue 1Byl ainsue pinouys Ismil a8yl

‘palojuow pue
parosdde Apleudoidde st pue soeid
Ul Sl “I0ABAINS/I0IDBIUOS Juspuadapul
pue payenb Aigeins 2 Aq padopeasp
‘sourUsiuiewl peuueld jo swweiboid
1SNGOJ B JBY] SUNSUS PINOYS ISnuf 8y




Page 79

e 10 gL ebed  {jsni] sy - 8oBjEd BIDUBXSIY - 60/8007 Hodsey Ipny [euiau] jeuld — AeBulieH j0 ybnoiog uopuoy

2002 Jequwsideg

Jobeuey |BIBUSD

'POPBsU 8 JOU MOU ABLU SSOIAISS 10} IORIUOD SIL} JO UOIBNURUOD ay) yons se pue

pHEA 10U 8JE Sjuiod |dY 8yl Jo swos ‘weloid wewdoleasp ay) Jo Buipus sy Yim ‘pesiby

usunuodde Aesodwa) siyl Jo

UOIEBNUNUOD 8y} JO 108dsal Ul UdXE] 8q 0] SUOISIap
AW o|qeus pnom s$essanoid moinsl  |ewlog
‘8|04 Jebeuep

wewdopaa oyl Jo aouewloued BYl JO MSIAS]
paiinbai juswAoidws O SUOIIPUOD pue Ssuie] syl

wawdo

e

Jusunulodde
jewbuo ayl 0 sjusalInbai
oyl upm  souepiodoe Ul ‘lesierdde
jewiso) o} joelfgns aq 1snw Jabeuep

[pAS( 8yl Jo eouewloped syl

MBIASY 8oUBWLIOLS]

L



Page 80

©7 jo L 8bed  (1sni] Byl - ane[Bd BIDUBXS]Y - B0/9002 Hodey upny jeussjul jeuid — Asbuuer jo ybnojog uopuoy

6002 UdJeiy

1abeuepy |eiousD

‘pajenaldap Ajng aq {Im sws) Japjo Auew se Auenoied ‘swel asay)

10] 191816e. By} Bupepdn 0 e

01 Ajaxy S1 suonisinboe Jeies 1o} uopeluswnoop Bunorg sy} ‘JeAeMOH ‘siesh |eueul a1y}
15Bd BU} 10} UIBIGO 0] ASES AJ9AIE|8! 9 PINOUS uohewIoU siy) ‘siasse Bunsixe jo joadsal uj

'POpI0DBI 84 HIM SUOIISINDOE MBU [[B JO 3N|EA PUB S1EP aU) pue
Jeah [BuUBUY 60/800Z @YUl UI peonponul g [im sosiBal jasse poxy pajielep aiow vy 'padiby

‘'59580] Aue JO JUBAS

Jo1s1Bas jesse uy "sessaocosd Bupunocooe Alonieis "8rjeA pue uomisinboe
JO uoilonpodd By} Ui SISISSE PUB S)OSSE S}l JOHUOW | JO  8)ep 108|el O] pepuswe pue
o} uonesiueblo au sejgeus leysiBas eyep 0} dn uy | pemainal aq pinoys Joisibalr jesse ayy

US(/1S00 Y} JOPISUOD O} PadU (M 8M SNy} PUe BAIYDIE Ul 8q

Aoeinooe ainsus o) Jejsibal
uoneudosddesiw | Ul Jo malaas olpouad Buiob-uo oy
pUB 80U2SeI0sqO Jsuiebe JusLelep & S JojsiBas | @0Bld Ul Ind aq pnoys sjuswiebuelly
198Se By} JO ADEINDOE BY] JO MBIAS] OIpOLSd

8y} ul |njosn osie s

19)s1bay Jossy  ‘ZIL



Page 81

£z jo 0z ebed  (1sni} ey - 8oBfRd BIpURXE]Y - 0/800T HOU8Y JIpnY jelusiuf feuld — Asburen jo ybnotog uopuo]

WSAS JOJIIOD RIS Bjqeljsd
e JO esuBUSIUIBW Y} JOJ JUBLIOdW SI NOA AG SUOREBPUSWIIODS N0 JO uoneluawaIdw anjoey eouedyiubls pue ysu jsereaib
10 Buraq se juswabeuew Aq payiuep sesse U0 snooj o] peublsep ete seinpeooid Jipne feussjul  pnel aaisnjjoo jsuiebe
Jooud 8q Jou AW [OJHICO [BLUBIUI JO SWBISAS punos uany AreAodsip jo Auiqeqoid ajgeuosesl e sey Ajuenball (eusjew Aue
1By} 0s peubisep aie sainpaooid ypne ino ybnoyye Aue eq aiey) pinoys Apiembei 10 pnelj Jo SeoURISWNOIND jfe Ajjusp! o
uodn payes 8q JpNE [BUISIUI PINOYS JOUNSN “ISIXe ABW JBY) Sessalniesm SWaISAS jfe Ajnuspt 0] uodn peijel 8q jou pinoys ypne
jeusslul Aq pauliopad YIom pue nok ypim SISl [OU0D [BUSIUI JO WRISAS punos e 1o) Aligisuodsal ey} jey esiseyde spm

‘asodind Jayjo Aue Joj ‘pepusiur Jou SI pue ‘patedaid useq jou sey podal ayl se pejdeooe si Aued paiyy Aue o Ajjiqisuodsal
ON  JUBSUCD uepum Joud Ino noypm ued Ui o sjoym ui pajonb 8q Jou pinoys pue esn unok 1oj Alejos peiedsid useq
sey podas siyy pojusweduwy aie Asy) aiogeq joeduy [BIoISUILIOD [N JBY] 10} SHUBLWIBACIILY 10} SUOHBPUSLULIODS) SSISSE
PInoYs nNoA “apelu aq b 18y SJUBLUBACIILLY |fE 1O JSIXS JBl] SSSSaUNEoM U] || JO JUSLUSIR)S BASUBYaIdI0) & Ajliesseosu
10U 848 pUB MBINBI JPNE INO JO 8SIN02 8y} Buunp ucjusye 4no 0] sWed Yoym esoy) Ajuo ale podal siyl ul pestel sisjjew ey |

Y14 ZZN uopuoT
US89 POOAL PEOYN UONEIS Ol 9SNOH
BIpUBXSlY JOOI4 2 S0IAIBG edueuld ewabeuepy ¥ ¥ Ipny [euwsiu] AsbuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo

‘MOISQ N0 198 SuUoHEBHWY 8} JO sIseq auyl uo pasedaud st yoium ‘podss syl 1o} Aigisuodsal axe) opn

Apaisuodsal jo Juswalels



Page 82

€240 1z 8bed  10ddYy - 808/Ed BIDUBXSIY - 60/8007 MOUSY IpNY [BWIBILY jBUl4 ~ A8BULIBH JO 4BNOIOY UOPUOT

1sni] ey jo uonessdo ay | °

:Buimoljo) 8y} JeAo S|0U0D puB sauNpaooid B} pamalasl JIpNe au |
paJaA0D sealy

"uoneluswS|dll pue suonepuswwooss ‘sbuipuly — Buiodas

‘sysl jsuiebe peyolew ase sjonuoo ~ Bugenjess

‘posSsSossE 8ieM SYSH JO $9SNEeD pue SysU -Bunuawnaop

‘paujwialep Yoeoidde jjejeAC By} pue palijusp! aiom S|osuoo Asy ayy — Buruuerd

‘pajdope alem ssinpaocoid Buimoljo} sy |

‘WioshAs
B} UIUIM S[0AJUCO pUE SYSI JO JUBLISSSSSE Ue pue spiepuels aelidosdde o} eouaseles Aq padoaasp sem yoeoidde jipne sy |
yoeouddy upny

'$8iNPo00Id BouURLIBA0B pue SWSIUBYOBW |CJUOD [BUISIUI SISNJ] BUl MBIASI O]

saanosiqo yupny

}lomalueid ipny - | xipuaddy



Page 83

€240 2z 8beg  (1sniy ayy) - soejed eipuexsly - 60/007 Hodsy 1PNy feussiul (euld — AeBuuer jo yBnoiog uopuo

leBeuepy yied - UOSIAT yIBl
Joyoan soueulg Bugoy — uolysny yisuusy Jolpny |ediould — saAjesuog uedig

waweabeuepy
ASIH pue 1pny O pesH — SPOOM  Buly

(1sni) auy) aoejed pue died eipuexsly JeBeuBp [eisUSD) - J00IPNOT DIAR(

PaA|OAUI gelg ~ 2 xipuaddy



Page 84

€2 40 £7 ebeg

(isni] euyy) - soejed Bipuexs)y - 60/8002 Hodey ypny jewisiuf jeul ~ Aebuuet jo ybnoiog uopuoy

‘gsNge Jo 10119
weoyiubis o} uado WwisisAs oy Buines| yeom Aresausb si jonuon

B0UBINSSY ON

"SI 1B $9A108[0 Wayshs
8y} ind 03 se yons ase sjouod Jo WssAs ay) Uy $9SSBUNEA AN

8OURINSSY PayLLIT

ISl je saAR08(qo WelsAs ayj Jo swos ind soueInNgsy

YolUMm sessoudeam aie aey) Ing ‘Weishs punos Aieoiseq e st alay | fenuelsgng
"$8AlRIgo

WiSISAS By) aAsiyoe 0 paubisep j0uoD 40 WalsAs punos e sj asey | BOURINSSY [N

. jone eoueinssy |

S${9A97 20uBINSSY JO UONIUYS( — ¢ Xipuaddy




Page 85

Appendix 2

Comments of the London Borough of Haringey Chief Financial Officer:

Gerald Almeroth LBH CFO has been supplied a copy of this report and provided
the following comment:

“ The report is noted and | concur with the recommendations in the report. These
actions should be implemented as soon as practically possible.”



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 87 Agenda ltem 9

PALACE
Charitable Trust Agenda item:
_Alexandra Palace & Park Board _ On 21° October 2008

Report Title: Action Plan for reform of governance of APPCT (update)

Reportof:  David Loudfoot, General Manager

1. Purpose

1.1 To update the trustees on progress with the action plan which was adopted on the
26" September 2008.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the trustees note progress with the action plan. ) 7/
/ ¢

Report Authorised by: David Loudfoot, General Manageig AR et

Contact Officer: David Loudfoot, General Manager, Alexandra Palace & Park,
Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green N22 7AY Tel No. 020 8365 2121

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The LBH section 151 officer provided an independent report to the trustees that
contained a series of actions which were recommended to improve the governance of
the Charity for the future.

3.2 The action plan was agreed on the 26" September, this report details changes and
actions to date in respect of implementation of the action plan.

3.3 Quotations are being sought for external assistance with the implementation of the
plan.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)

4.1 The independent report has identified some deficiencies and a more comprehensive
system of governance is being defined.

3. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 The Independent review for the London Borough of Haringey, "development of a
licence to operate with Firoka” report has been referred to in the preparation of this
report.




Page 88

5

6. Report.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

On the 26" September the General Manager presented an action plan to
address the deficiencies identified in the independent report commissioned
under the powers of the section 151 officer for the council. The action plan set
out planned timescales and the trustees were made aware that in order to meet
these timescales it would be necessary to ensure that adequate resources are
provided to Officers to drive this process to completion.

The General Manager identified that the key priorities will be the initial drafting of
the code of governance and the scheme of delegation with the other actions
then foliowing on from this point.

The process of research which will guide the development of the new code of
governance has been started and the General Manager is identifying suitable
resource to assist this process.

In adopting the action plan the trustees wished addition items to be included,
these were potential recording of future trustee meetings and the arrangement
of an away day.

Quotations are now being sought for both the advice on development of a new
code of Governance and also for facilitation of an ‘away day’ for the trustees to
discuss the future pathways for the charity.

The action plan will be updated and represented to the next meeting of the
trustees, all future regular meetings of the trustees will include an update on the
plan until such time as it is complete.



Page 89

‘Bunssw
pieog seinbas uoes 01 papinosd sie
spodal [elouguy Jey; 80)0eId BN S| j)

8y} 0] pelodel Ajsunnos s Blep Juswalnsesw souewlIouad
pue [epueuy Jenbar yolym 0 JUBIXe Byl JSPISUOY e

Pl

“(eZ) uo Yiom U} jo Lied se pessalppe
8¢ OS|E [|IM SPIEPUB]S JO MBIASY

BZ WSY O} padjul} 8imny 8y} o) Jomse.)
eswebeuew aouvewwlopad B WO

JIm siy} padofeaap Ajiny usym pue Ljuow
Buiwoo sy ul pejustusidull aq [Im SIyL
“Juawig|duio

Buiyess ayj uiypm siy) sasiyoe o)
paubisap S! UYoIum SMBIASI JJBIS JO WIB)SAS
e Bundope s| sebeuepy [elouss sy

800

"SpJBpUEIS JO
mainal renbel sinsus o} Buuojuow Jo welsAs e sogid Ul NG .

oL

ssalboid 0} se pswiojul

jdoy aie pieog sy} ainsus o} pajussaad
9 0} S81I8s e Jo ISy 9y} st podal sy
"$98)SN}

ay} jo sBunssw sumny 0} ssaiboud

Hodal fjeys oym Jabeue |eleuag) ay)

AQ pajojiuow aq 0} Way} JO INOJ0I 8Y) pue
pauij-aw Jayuny 8q O} JUBWINJOP Sy} Ul
sasuodsal sy} pieog su3 yim peaibe soup

80120

"SALUODING PUE SJUBLLBABILDE ABY ‘SBUO)SSfIL
Bummoys ueld uonoe eWS, B JO UONESI SY} SpNpoU] e

ql

‘asuodsal

Jey) Jo ped aq feys ueld uonoe siy L
ssuodsal e asedaid seaisny

3y} JO [eAoidde pue Jels J0IBS Byl UM
UonoUN[UOD Wl PINOYS JOJOHOS 1SN 8y

80 AON

‘AeBuieny jo ybnosog uopuo sy Jo (Jeoio
LGl UONOSG) JBDIO BoUBUIY JOIUD By} O} BSUOdSa) B JUSSBld e

Bl

:03 Buieq meinal Jey Jo sswooyno paysabbng "siajul
¥ jey) soueusan0b pooh o) suopesidwl ayj JepISuod pue Liodal
SIY} MBIABI SN Yied pue adejed Ripuexs]y ayl Jo saajsniy ayl

ol

ISNOJdS3Y

SITVISINIL
g3s0d0odd

MIIAZY 40 NIV ‘NOILVANINNOIIY

(12qo100 L JE Se)

NV1d NOLLOV d31d40aVv




Page 90

¥

lelie 0 Aoy st siu jo uoneuswsidull ey L
UIUIM YIOM 0 SIBOILO DUB S88isn

OU} 410G JOJ YJomswel e suyep [iim syl
'ssa004d

sy} jo Hed se aonorud 189g AJLOYINE |BD0|
PUE JOJ0aS AIIUNIOA UO SOIAPE |BUJBIXS
uodn meip jim Jebeuewl jeisuac) ay |
"UOISSIULIOD AlueyD 8yl Ag paysignd
souepmb oy piebal senoed ul Buiaey
J03o8s Auejunjon sy ut aanoeid 1s8g ey}
uo paseq asueulsnch | Nddy Jo malaal

© Uo peaj pinoys Jebeuew essuab syl

60 go4
Aq podas ey

‘ABIOP INOYNIM 90oUBUIBACH
J0 8poo poob e Jo uonejusws|dll pue UOHEBID Byl ¥OOG e

4

10} 19PIO Ul 90B[ed BIipURXalY 9y] JE 3oueulaAob
Jo molnas Jsiayy ul Aebuney jo ybnoiog uopuo ayy jo
UOISIAIg HPNY 2y} Yim ajeradood Ajeiuls sa9isni] ayj jeyl

ASNOdSHY

S=2IVOSINIL
Q3s0do¥d

MIIATY 40 WIV NOLLVANIWNOOIY

pasijeulio} aq
pinoys iomsiuel) Juswabeueul ysu syl

‘ue|d siyy Ul papnoul Buieq seinseawl
aouewouad pue syebie) sesp ypm ued
$SOUISNG {BWIO) B apnjoul pjnoys sieak
ainmny W ssaooud Buiuued 1ebpng sy

gsibal uswsbBeuew

%Sl [ewoy B uo ofie swiswios pape)s
Hiom ay) a1ejdwiod pinoys Ajeyo ay |
‘sBupesiu Jo Aousnbaly ayy Buisesiour Jo
sBunesiu preoq usamieq suods) jerousuly
WILISIUL JO UOHBINDIID JBLI8 JOf USIM

pinom Asu 1 JepISuco mamal soueularob
8y jo Led se pjnoys saasny sy

60 1dy

60 924

60 9°4

‘S99)SNI |




Page 91

30 $8|01 U0 Duies pue eouepink Jesin
‘pusye

01 payosdxs 8q {m sasisny Bupsixs

pUE MU Ujoq pue anuiiuoo jim Jabeuely
jelauss) pue JOYDHOS 1SNJL 3} AQ pa)
uoisses Buuiesy(als) pue uononpul jenuuy
"SISJIO pPUEe JJBIS pUe saslsni)

BY} UsaMIag SUOIEDIUNWIWIOD Ui aonoerid
}seq pue pajoadxe Ajjuspl OS|e [IMm

sy L. Aeyn ay) jo seanoslgo pue Abejens
8y} Jo adsal Ut se9)sNY) aU) JO 80 BY)
BuiAjpuep! JusNoop Yeip B UOISSILILIOD
feiedaud m sebBeueyy [ereusn) oyl

60 984

"sanljigisuodsas pue sajol anoedsel
l18yl jo Buipuejsispun iy B 8ABY SoaiSnIl pue yejs
pled jey) ainsus 0} JepJo Ul Sa9)SNi) By} JO Bj0J BUl AlEID

%4

(1Z) w1 oM a8y ojul Il [Iim SiyL

‘AIesss08U J| UBYO SI0W IO SIBBA ¢ AIoAD
pamaiAal AffeLUio) g pInoys swisyos siy)

"HE7 4O sI8pIo

Buipuels auyy pue sonoe.d 1s8q AjeyD

0} piebal aABY OS|E [[IM BWBYDS SIy |
‘siemod pajebajep umo siy jo 10adsal

U} JUSWNJO0P  SUOHEHLI SAINDSXS 814D,
2 apnjoul 0} uonebsiep yons Jo uononpoud
uodn pes| (im Jebeuew feisuss) ay |

60 94

‘s1emod
850U} oasiuexa [Im Asyl UoIym UIYIM SUOIIPUOD sy pue
SJSOHJO [enplAIpUl 8yl O] Sa9lsNJ) sy wol pejebelsp siemod
J0 Jusixe sy Buimoys uonebelap jo awsyos Iy B suILISIS(]

qg

M0309S paiy) ay)

ul soueuwraaob uo aoiape jo uoisinoad
8y} 104 osje pue Aep Aeme pieoq
pasodoud ayj ioj so1e)j10R) B Y30q 10}
Jybnos Buisq Aua.ins ale suonejony

" SAep Aeme 9s)snu}, pue uonRISpoWw
leusaixa sjqgissod Buipnjoul Jusweabebua
29]sn.4 JO Junowe Juedubis e




Page 92

B} Ut @o10BId 158¢ uBaMIBq TBUSAD B}
UC 80IADE BDIAOIC PINOYS JOUDHOS 18N 8y |

‘paiddns

aq Aew Buysiq 1ebuo) e Agetsym $anss|
ueaubis Ajeoibalens Joy 1o sbunesw
pieoq (Bupjew uoisioep) [eulo} 0}

Joud Bunssw-aid e Buipioy Joj sseooid
JOPISUOD PINOYS maines ey} ‘Auessaoeu se
$810U BuyeLq aA@del AUsLIND pieoyg By |

‘pepircid

Apgusimno yoed uononpul i) 8y} o}

uomppe ul Jeah (jedpmunuw) yoes paysignd
8Q P|NOYS [enuBL B8JSN} WO LIoYS Y

‘Bupuess Buoy
Jo pajutodde Aimau Jayiaym saaisnl e Aq
papus)ie 8¢ pinoys SuoISSes 8y ‘almny u|

"$29)SMA

ayy 0} diysiaquusw jo abueyo Aue je

uieBe pue Jeah jedpunw sy} U sBunsew
JO 81940 1811 BU) IO pabueLe Aualing
st sy | ‘1abeue |esousn) pue JO}DI0S
1snuL eyl Aq pa| uotsses Buien(al)

puUE UoHONPUI |BRUUE UB pUSYIE PINOYS
Sa918M) (|2 1BY] Spuswiwoal aaoeld 1seg

60 984

60 Aepy

80120

'se8isnd ] jo Buyeiq Joj semunuoddo pue sainpsooid Aje|n

pe

{(qg) 104

paJinbal %I10M 8y} Ui papnour 84 [iM SIUL
‘suoneinbal Ajoyine jeao)

pue 2oloeId 188G UO 8ouepInb UOISSILLWIOD
Aireyd yum suljul g pinoys siyL 'sesjsnyj
pue yeis ylog o} pepincid aq pinoys yers




Page 93

uoIsioap uey; seuies buyeug Jo) seaisna
iie pue Joyonos isnyebeueyy jeisus

o) usamiaq Bunassw Jenbes e jey;
18868ns jim sonoesd poob pue souesuseaob
16 9poo 8y} Jo ped uuoy (pm suied assay |

“UOHBINDIO JBpim B UsAIb sie

HBYD Byl Yum pIay AjJusaing SUOISSNosID
pue sBuljeuq ay) Agaisym WsIUBYIaLW

B J9pISUCD PINoys sea1sny ay |

60 ver

‘Bupjeul
uoisiosp jo Auiepss pue AJUBID aunsus o] seipoq pelelel
JBYJ0 puE $831SNJ | IIM UOIEYNSUOD J0o} S8sSao0ud aullliae(]

Er

uoIs|I29p

10} saajsnJy o} aAsl pue Buioud
pue adiApe uielqo 03 o ‘sbunssw
jo Buipiodal JapiSuod 03 S89)Snil

P2)
pue (gz) ur om ay) Jo ped se pasiojulal
pug pessalppe Ajleulo) oq |im siyl

wesasd Busq osie sebeuepy

[RiBUBS By} INOYIIM SUCISSNOSIP IO
sBunasw uonenobsuusid PioY JoU pinoys
sesisny ‘Aleys auy) puig o) Aoyine

OU SARY sa@)sny se ‘sidnuid jo juod e sy

"POINUIL B8 PAJINPUOD
Buteq sue suonenobau jenusiod sisym
sBunasw jie jey} psuoioe usag sey j

60 go4

60 984

"PaAIOALI SI uoierobaU JO tWio) Aue alsym jusuodu
Apeinoiied s siyl  Csuoisiosp Hoddns 0] uonBUBWINDOP
pue sjies; upne tesid aplaold o} JsIxs sessesold jey) ainsug

a8g

‘$881sN]

SE IS SONLOYINE {BOO] 8J18UM JBjsuel]
uoneuLou pue Buysiug Joj sessaooid
Aoyine 1820| pue Jojoss Ajueyo




Page 94

AJBIUNIOA DUB UDISSILLLLOD) Alieyn pue
senssi sousweaob uo podss ol siedeid
0} Jabeuell jeiouss) pue JoJoI0S 1SN

60 0o4

aouBuIan0b pool yum 9oueldwod ainsue 01 AsBulieH Jjo
ybnoiog uopuoT sy jo ewpedaq jebe ayy yum uonessdo
-00 Ul siosiape |ebs) see)sni] ay) wol Jodss B eaedey

Ye

‘(qz+ BZ) uo yiom ay) Jo ued
Se pasijewlo} aq 0} sjuswabueLie asay |

‘pafe|ep aie spieoq Jenbai

0} SHOdaJ §f JO 8SN SI0W BPBW 8¢ PINOYS
Ayioe; siy) ‘suosioap pieoq uabin sog
sisixe Apesuje walshs jsued peyebojep v

‘Bupesuws ay) 1@ pejussadal aq jsnw
SI9210 HY AjSIEUIB)E JO SIS0 HET JO
SJUSLILIOD Y] 8pnjoul 1snwi suodas pejge|
‘Aousbisiue awaJixe Jo ased Ul 1deoxs
pejge)} aq jou pinoys (Uoispap e Bulinbal)
spodas pieog 1BY] In0 18S Ajjeulio] pinoys
mainal soueuBAob sy 1ng peacidull usaq
Apeasje aaey Bunuodel Joj seeosaLUl |

'S)S1X@ papusadde 8q 0} SJUBLILIOD Sy 1o}
wisiueyauwl B pue suodas pieoq jo seidos
saA1e08l Apeslje 19010 |G| uonoes au |

80 10O

"uonoe Jusbin 1o Asusbiiews Jo 8sSeD Ul SUCHOR JO) WDISAS
palife ue dojeAsp 0} pue UOIBYNSUOD PUB LONEISPISUOD
Jjodoid o) swiny usyyns Bumoe Buipnpul  spodes
Aoy jo uononpoid eyl Joj sainpaoosd 82IOJUIB) 10 SUILLISIS(]

{pe)

J0 ved se passaippe AljeuLIo) 9q [IM SIUL
‘Hg1 o

PaIEOIUNLILIOD S LUONBULOHU adueuIsA0D
pue jeroueul sjep 0] dn 8inNsus ) SISeq
JejnBaJ & Uo $1821I0 PEY| HEY" 8yl 19ewW
0} anunuoo |im sebeuey jeisusg oy

'pPaJapIsu0d 8 pinoys sesodind

60 g34

Q33HOV




Page 95

&)

“sinyeubis Joj §IOH 01 1UBS 0SB 218 30513
1O $880X3 Ut aunjipusdxs Joj S]oRILOD

-2ineubls 1o} STOH 24l 01 JUSS ale Seses
e 1ey) ase sjuawsbueie JuaLNs ay|

ubnoiog uopuo syl 1e (STOH) seones [eba jo pesH 8y} ile]
ainmeubis suj 0} 109lgns pue seanelussaidal jeBa) Ag pomains)
8Q ‘9sIN0D jo JSPBW B SB ‘pnoys seoines jueoyiubis
IO} SPBRIUOD JB ‘BInini Ul ‘YOIUM O} JUSIXS Byl JepIsuo)

fe

pajepdn
Ajjewizo) aq pinoys 1a3sibal jassy ayj
1By} 2JnSUd pjnoys asueuld jo peaH sy

}lomawely
jusweBbeuew JoBHUOD [RULICS B
usweidul pinoys Jobeuey jeiausg ay

(gz) wey jo ped woy [Im sy L

‘PBsIoIexa usaqg aAeY siemod
pajeBajap sy alaum pJeoq syl Jauq
Auenbal pinoys sebeueyy jelsuen) sy

‘peonpoid aq

0] ,$10B4U00 JUan2, Uo Lodal jenuue ue
10} JuslsAQIdW UR 8G piNoMm 1l Ing epew
St DIEME BY] UsUM pJeog ay] 0] pauodad
Apealie ale spPenuoo Jofew Jo spea(
‘uopouny A}JINdas pue aduURINSU] JO§
Aemiapun aie sIapua] pesiUaApe NIr0
60

ge4 Aq pejeidwion aq |im pue Aemsspun
Apesuje s| majaal B pue Jpne [euisiul

8y} Ag peyiuep! usag osie Sey HJom siy |

60 12N

60 1elN

60 g4

60 924

"splepue)s soueulanch
Jood Jo uonesnooe JO NSU [eloUBUL JOYNS O] sasisni]
ay) esodxs jey; sBunuoopoys ou uBIUOD ABY] 1BY) 8insus
O} JapJo Ul S80IABS JBUI0 JOf S10Bnu0D Bulsixe mainal Ajn4

(ez) wal jo Led WIo) M Yiom SIy |
"s1oadse Ajuoyine oo

aY) uo asIApe fjim oym wes) |ebs] Hg
Unm uonaunjuos ul sonoead 1s8q Jowaes

"spswainbas Aroinie)s
peledionue pue Buisixe 199w SPIEPURIS PaSIASS JBY] aInsus
0] pue uoIssSILWIOD AjeyD syl Ag psujwisiap se sauiepinb




Page 96

0L

"SIS00 P8)BIC0SSE By} J0) AjqIsuodss.
pUB PapIAOId 82URSISSE BUY)

Jo juee ay) suysp o} acejd ul ind aq
pinoys sjuswiealby jana 90IAIeg Uay)
BOURISISSE 180 SB0D/UED HET SJ8UAN

‘BOIADE S[gBlEAR BU)

BSILXeW NG Uoioung jo ucnesedes
Jadoud 8y} amsue 0} se 0S HgT WoJy
ajge|ieae poddns ey Japisuoo pue
(ez way) suswabuelle soueuIaAOD
8} MaIABl Ajny O} peau sealsny) ay

JIouUnoD

8] Jo si80iyo Joluas syl yum enbojeip
ienbai e sey Jebeuepy jessusn) ay; Ag
aiaym peusyibusis aq {im pue aoeid
U1 1nd usaq aaey susweabuele {BuLIO 4

60 g=d

60 ¢o4

Jeyo
ued )i souepinb pue woddns ay; pue AsBuue jo ybnoiog uopuoT
oyl yim diysuonejal sy} jo souepodwi ayy esiubooal Ing Alueyn
au} Joj Awouoine 8jgeINs UBUIBW YoIyMm Sj000104d 4o uondope ay |

Eg

:@pnjoui 0} se
0s 3no paled si AsBuuey jJo yBnolog uopuon sy pue asejed
BIpUEXD]Y 94} usamjaq sdiysuone|al JO MIIASI [BLISIU] UR Jey |

JSNOdSIY

S3TVOSINIL
Q3s0dodd

MIIATY 40 WIV ‘NOLLYANIWN O3

pieog pue N9 syl 0] yoeq
podal pue sjuswebuedie ypne jeussyu

M3IAD) pINOYS @oUeLlH JO PESH ay ] 60 1B

sjuswabuesie JIpNe [RUISIUI MBIADY

.

b (4

"(gg) uonebelap jo
BUIBYOS BY) Ul pauysp
G M siy) pue sjuswsbuele sy jo

JUBIXS 9INiNy By} JSPISUOD PINOUS S89ISN) 80 gs4

8y} mainal uonebeep ey} Jo Led sy

‘Aebuuey Jo




Page 97

Ll

$8i01 81 pUBISISDUN ALIBSID SIBDILC
HE7 pu geis sni jey; 2ansus 0} {ge+
BE) JO MBIABI 8y} JO Lied Se passaippe
a8q pinoys sJaleq Buiuiewas Auy

"HET 18 Sis0yJO JoIUSS B} UM
sdiysuoneas Bupiom poob paysigelse
sey Jabeuew jeisusb Juasnind sy

60 994

"AjBuipioooe
8sey) sjeoipess 0] pue uoddns pue uoneledoos o) sisleq Apusp

)

(gz) way

Ut passaippe Ajjewo} ag [m pue
paaibe ueaq sey siy| ‘Bunesw puspe
0} 8jge pue Payilou 8g PINOYS SI8o1o
Hg peposu si siuy i pue ‘Aousbrews
BLIBIIXS U 1d80Xa pPapioAe 8q pInoys
(uoisep e Bulinbai) spodal pejge

"BNURUOD [IMm

pUe padJojuIal U9sq sey psusulew

St uopouny jo uoperedas sy ainsus o)
se 0s syodal jsni) sy 0) papuadde aue
SjuUBLIWOD HYT Ag s1aym weishs sy

‘aoueoiubys oibajens jo sienew
ioj paiidde aq jim sejeosaw Jebuo

og pue Bz wey Jo Led se pessaippe
8G piNoys sy} pue pascsdull Jeyun;
8g UBD SBIRISOLUI} 8sal] pPasiel

8Q 0O} SJUSLULIOD JOJ Wil MOjje O} SABp
G 1ses| je (8|qissod siaym) Uim wes)
[eba g 1800 |elouBUld JOIUD HET
ayl 03 paniwigns ase spodal §1g Jeu)

si jooojoud Bunsixe ay} ‘usyelspun
useq Apealje sey anss| $iU) U0 MO

800

"aousnbasuoo |erouRLY [BRUSIOd Jo soueuodull o1bsiens jo
siopeuw Japisuod o} Asbule jo ybnoiog uopuo 8y Joy Ajunyioddo
Pue 8w usiyns smojie yoiym sseooid € Jo Ajipijea a8y} sinsuy

qc




Page 98

A

aimny uy Wyl Ssiy} uo preoq
8y} 0} sejepdn apiaoad jim $0Q oYL

"80usy SIY) Jo uononpoud
9L} Jonro souewopad sayy uf sBuiwoo poys Buikiguspr o) M3IA B
yum AsbuueH jo ybnolog uopuo sy yim uonesedoos ur saaysni)
ay) Aq pajenieae are podal sy Uiyum usyEe] Jels Jo SUONoE By} ey

PE

L

"UOISSIWWOD

Ajreyo pue siapjoyayels sy yum
UOHE)NSUOD Uj pauyap ag pinoys
[1oUnoy pue Ajieys ay3 ussmiaq
Yomsuweyy bupelado jewoy v

‘Peiglse) st uoneisdood o jnds
panoudwit ue 1ey pue ‘sjooojoid pue

60 idy




Page 99

£l

Py 995 osie | 18jsuen
UOIBULICIE BY) OF SINGUILCD 0SB [Im
818040 HE pue Jebeuepy jEisusy

8y} usemyaq sbupesw JenBas sy |

‘pepasU S UCISIDBP B araum Ajjeoadss
jesiesdde suondo pue uonen|eas

3SW UO 2J0W $No04 pinoys spoda
ainny ‘(eg) suswebuele aoueussaoh
led@A0 a8y} Jo Jed se paispisuod 9q

0} spodad pleoq Jo Jeuwlo) sunny ey L

60 994

“su [enusiod Jo uoneneAs
pue uohewJojul [euofesedo pue [BIDUBUY B[qBRIS) puB JBS|D
‘seAgeulsife jo uonenjeas tadoid ayy Buipnour Bupiew uoisioap
poof poddns 1eyy Buniodss aageuuoul o JuswdoeAsp =

o

papinoid ag
lim( AousBe jeulaxe Ue BIA Aiesseoau
#) Buiuiesy sjgeyns ‘sseo0ud siys jo ped
Se paynuapi ale spasu Buuien slsypp

(12) (pZ) uo sJom jo 1ed sq fm sy
"POOISIBpUN AjiBsiD ale

SBLIEPUNOG pue $810J 8U) 1Byl 0S sxoed
Buyeuq asysnu) pue juswebeuew auy
Ulog Ul papnjoul pue JODI0S 1SN} ay)
Aq pesedaid aq o} Juswnoop Buyeug

60 994

'$99)snu | Jo Apog e Buinies yess jo seniqisuodsal sy T

a4t

‘papiroid Bq fiim
1 paynuepi ale spasu Buiulel) slaym

IS 8U) 1B Jels Joas sy) o] yoed
Buyeliq e jo uoisircid ay) pue adape
S} J8Yo 0} wes} YH HET pue 1snJ)
2y} uoBMIBq UOSIEY| aiinbal 1M siy |

60 984

Juswiuodiaue [eanjod e uyum Buesad) e

ey

3pnpoul
Pinoys sty -saueusanob poob ui Bujuten pue noddns ‘eoiape
uaalb ‘ejenidosdde sisym ‘aue adejed oyj e yeis Aay jeyl

ASNOJSTY

S3ATVISINIL
a3s0do¥d

MIIAZY 40 NIV ‘NOLLYANIWNODIY




Page 100

¥l

"pauonoe Ussq Sey pue pesiby

‘sjyb Auadoud fenjosyeiul Jo 1BuAdoo Jo Juswehulyul
OU @INSUS O] SWaWNI0p jeuwdxs Jo osn Jadoid eyl

a8y

‘98B0 8y} S siU} jey}
s88)8Nn4} aU} Aq ainn auy Ui ubnos
8q p|noys sasueinsse Ing Mg pue

181U} BY) USaMIB( YIoMBLUERI) paulep
J8118Q € WoJ) Moy Ajjeinieu pinoys siyL

‘Bupiey ucissp oibeiens SpJemo} ainguILoD o} Ajlunuoddo
83U} aABY (B 1BY} SINSUS 0] SIOJIYO JOIUSS USSIMIB] S)ISIXa
sseuuado pue Aoussedsuel; jo sieydsoune ue ey Buunsugy

Py

"8]epdn [BgJoA B SB uey) Jjoyjes podal
JEeULIO] B $B apell 8G PINoys siy) uodal
YoBGPas) JayLny e aiinbal suodald
PJEOQ WO} SUOINOSS] 94} SI8UM




Page 101

7. Recommendation

7.1

7.2

That the trustees note the progress with the action plan.

That the trustees should continue to receive quarterly written updates on the
implementation until such time as all actions are complete.

8. Legal and Financial Implications

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

The LBH Chief Financial Officer has been provided with a copy of this report.
His comments are provided as Appendix 1

The Trusts solicitor has been sent a copy of this update report.

Trustees should be aware that the delivery of this plan will require
commissioning of some external expertise and advice which will have a cost
which at this stage is not quantified, the General manager has authority for this
to be sourced out of existing budgets and he will report back as part of the entire
process the costs incurred and estimates of any ongoing costs.

The requirement for additional trustee meetings and engagement will also have
a cost implication for the future which will need to be allowed for in the budgeting
process for future years.

9. Equalities Implications

9.1

10.Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs
10.1  Comments of LBH CFO are attached as appendix 1

15



Page 102

Appendix 1

Comments of the London Borough of Haringey Chief Financial Officer:

Gerald Almeroth LBH CFO has been supplied a copy of this report and provided
the following comment:

“The action plan update is noted. There are financial implications arising from
some of the recommended actions, these should be contained within existing
budgets.”



Page 103 Agenda ltem 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 122

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123 Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	draft unrestricterdminutes
	Draft Minutes
	resolution of the APPA to the Board 2

	6 PARK UPDATE (ACTIVITIES):
	7 FIVE MONTHS RESULTS TO THE END OF AUGUST 2008
	8 AUDIT REPORT - REPORT OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT INVESTIGATION
	9 GOVERNANCE ACTION PLAN  UPDATE
	12 MINUTES
	draft exempt minutes

	13 LEASEHOLDER ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CRICKET CLUB

